
Travis County Commissioners COljrt Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: 4/26/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session 
Prepared By: Sarah C. Sumner, Transportation and Natural Resources, 854-9383 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Steven Manilla, County Executive 
Sponsors: Commissioner Huber 

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
 
Receive comments for the following subdivision in Precinct Three: Lodge
 
Acres Annex Number Two Revised Plat of Lots 67, 68, and 69 in Precinct
 
Three (Revised Plat - one lot - 0.76 acres - Red Bird Trail).
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
 
This revised plat combines three small lots to make one 0.76 acre lot. No
 
parkland dedication or fiscal is required. (Revised plat - 1 Lot - 0.76 acres 

Red Bird Trail and Fawnridge Circle - No Fiscal required - Sewage service
 
to be provided by existing On-Site Waste Water- City of Lago Vista ETJ) .
 

As this plat application meets all Travis County standards and has been
 
approved by the City of Lago Vista, TNR staff recommends approval of the
 
plat.
 

ISSUES: 
A sign was posted on the property and staff received one call from a 
neighbor curious about the process and whether they can run a business 
out of their house, noted the neighborhood does not have any HOA or 
Covenants and Restrictions. 

BUDGETARY AND FISCAL IMPACT: 
None. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATlONS: 
None. 

EXHIBITS: 
Location map, Original Plat, Revised Plat, Precinct Map, Affidavit, Sign 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
NA 

DOC ID: 4024 Paae 1 

Item 1
Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 4098 Page 1

Meeting Date: 4/26/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Debbie Ties, Fire Marshal’s Office, 854-6472
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Hershel Lee, Fire Marshal
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor 
burning in the unincorporated areas of Travis County.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
See attachments.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
Enter Staff Recommendations here

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
Enter Issues and Opportunities here

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
No financial impact.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Fire Marshal's Office Hershel Lee Pending
Emergency Services Danny Hobby Pending
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 2
Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

§

STATE OF TEXAS §

ORDER LIFTING
OUTDOOR BURNING BAN

WHEREAS, Section 352.081 of the Local Government Code provides that the commissioners 
court of a county by order may prohibit outdoor burning in the unincorporated area of the county 
if the commissioners court makes a finding that circumstances present in the unincorporated area 
create a public safety hazard that would be exacerbated by outdoor burning; and,

WHEREAS, Section 352.081of the Local Government Code further provides that an order 
prohibiting outdoor burning shall expire on the date that a determination is made by the 
commissioners court that the circumstances which necessitated the order no longer exist; and,

WHEREAS, on April 5, 2011, the Travis County Commissioners Court made a finding  that 
circumstances present in the unincorporated area of Travis County created a public safety hazard 
that would be exacerbated by outdoor burning and approved an Order Prohibiting Outdoor 
Burning in the unincorporated area of Travis County; and,

WHEREAS, the Travis County Commissioners Court has determined that conditions in the 
unincorporated area of Travis County have improved as a result of recent rainfall and that the 
circumstances which necessitated the Order Prohibiting Outdoor Burning no longer exist;

NOW, THEREFORE, the Travis County Commissioners Court hereby LIFTS its Order of April 
5, 2011, Prohibiting Outdoor Burning in the unincorporated areas of Travis County.  Although 
conditions in the unincorporated area of Travis County have improved, the Commissioners Court 
urge all persons to use extreme caution and to obey all laws when burning outdoors.  

ORDERED THIS 26th DAY OF APRIL, 2011.

TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT

By: ____________________________________
Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Item 3
Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Item 4
Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Item 5
Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 4094 Page 1

Meeting Date: 4/26/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Travis Gatlin, Planning and Budget Office, 854-9065
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Rodney Rhoades, County Executive
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, 
contracts and permissions to continue:

A. Annual grant application to the Automobile Burglary and Theft 
Prevention Authority to continue the Sheriff's Combined Auto Task 
Force program in the Sheriff's Office; and 

B. New agreement with the Texas Historical Commission for the Travis 
County Historical Commission to receive United States Department of 
the Interior, National Park Service resources for a cultural resources 
survey of rural properties in Eastern Travis County.  

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
This week's grant packet includes two items.  Item A is the annual 
application to continue to receive state funding for the Sheriff's Combined 
Auto Task Force Program.  The Commissioners Court has been previously 
informed that funding for this long standing grant could be eliminated or 
significantly changed by the Legislature.  The final outcome of funding for 
the next fiscal year will not likely be decided until later in the summer.  Item 
B is a new agreement for the Travis County Historical Commission to 
receive federal resources for a cultural resources survey of rural properties 
in Eastern Travis County.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
PBO recommends approval of all items.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
Additional information is provided in each item's grant summary sheet.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
The cash match for Item A is included in the Sheriff's Office FY 11 budget 

Item 6
Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Agenda Item Meeting of April 26, 2011

DOC ID: 4094 Page 2

submission.  The $3,000 catch match for Item B is not currently budgeted.  
If approved, PBO will include the one-time cash match as a part of the 
recommendations for FY 12 Preliminary Budget.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Planning and Budget Office Rodney Rhoades Pending
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 4110 Page 1

Meeting Date: 4/26/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Yolanda Reyes, Planning and Budget Office, 854-9106
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Rodney Rhoades, County Executive
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION ON AN ORDER AUTHORIZING THE 
ISSUANCE AND SALE OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, UNLIMITED TAX 
ROAD BONDS, SERIES 2011, IN THE AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL 
AMOUNT OF $3,765,000; LEVYING A TAX IN PAYMENT THEREOF; 
APPROVING A BOND PURCHASE CONTRACT; APPROVING THE 
OFFICIAL STATEMENT; AND ENACTING OTHER PROVISIONS 
RELATING THERETO

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Please see attached documentation.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
PBO recommends approval.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
Please see attached documentation.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
Please see attached documentation

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Planning and Budget Office Rodney Rhoades Completed 04/19/2011 4:23 PM
Planning and Budget Office Jessica Rio Completed 04/19/2011 4:22 PM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 7
Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 4111 Page 1

Meeting Date: 4/26/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Yolanda Reyes, Planning and Budget Office, 854-9106
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Rodney Rhoades, County Executive
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION ON AN ORDER AUTHORIZING THE 
ISSUANCE AND SALE OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, PERMANENT 
IMPROVEMENT BONDS, SERIES 2011 (LIMITED TAX), IN THE 
AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF $1,855,000; LEVYING A TAX IN 
PAYMENT THEREOF; APPROVING A PURCHASE CONTRACT; 
APPROVING THE OFFICIAL STATEMENT; AND ENACTING OTHER 
PROVISIONS RELATING THERETO

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Please see attached documentation.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
PBO Recommends approval.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
Please see attached documentation.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
Please see attached documentation.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Planning and Budget Office Rodney Rhoades Completed 04/19/2011 4:23 PM
Planning and Budget Office Jessica Rio Completed 04/19/2011 4:23 PM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 8
Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 4112 Page 1

Meeting Date: 4/26/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Yolanda Reyes, Planning and Budget Office, 854-9106
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Rodney Rhoades, County Executive
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION ON AN ORDER AUTHORIZING THE 
ISSUANCE AND SALE OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, CERTIFICATES 
OF OBLIGATION, SERIES 2011 (LIMITED TAX), IN THE AGGREGATE 
PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF $21,310,000; LEVYING A TAX IN PAYMENT 
THEREOF; APPROVING A PURCHASE CONTRACT; APPROVING THE 
OFFICIAL STATEMENT; AND ENACTING OTHER PROVISIONS 
RELATING THERETO

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Please see attached documentation.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
PBO recommends approval.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
Please see attached documentation.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
Please see attached documentation.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Planning and Budget Office Rodney Rhoades Completed 04/19/2011 4:24 PM
Planning and Budget Office Jessica Rio Completed 04/19/2011 4:24 PM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 9
Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 4113 Page 1

Meeting Date: 4/26/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Yolanda Reyes, Planning and Budget Office, 854-9106
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Rodney Rhoades, County Executive
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION ON AN ORDER AUTHORIZING THE 
ISSUANCE AND SALE OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, CERTIFICATES 
OF OBLIGATION, TAXABLE SERIES 2011 (LIMITED TAX), IN THE 
AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF $22,600,000; LEVYING A TAX IN 
PAYMENT THEREOF; APPROVING A PURCHASE CONTRACT; 
APPROVING THE OFFICIAL STATEMENT; AND ENACTING OTHER 
PROVISIONS RELATING THERETO

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Please see attached documentation.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
PBO recommends approval

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
Please see attached documentation.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
Please see attached documentation.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Planning and Budget Office Rodney Rhoades Completed 04/19/2011 4:24 PM
Planning and Budget Office Jessica Rio Completed 04/19/2011 4:25 PM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 10
Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 4115 Page 1

Meeting Date: 4/26/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Yolanda Reyes, Planning and Budget Office, 854-9106
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Rodney Rhoades, County Executive
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Discuss and Consider Changes to Expenditure Budget Control Levels for 
FY 12 Under New Financial System.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Please see attached documentation.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
PBO recommends approval.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
Please see attached documentation.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
Please see attached documentation.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Planning and Budget Office Rodney Rhoades Completed 04/19/2011 4:25 PM
Planning and Budget Office Jessica Rio Completed 04/19/2011 4:26 PM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 11
Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



PLANNING AND BUDGET OFFICE
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

314 W. 11th Street
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas  78767

MEMORANDUM

TO: Commissioners Court

FROM: Rodney Rhoades, County Executive, Planning and Budget

DATE: April 19, 2011

SUBJECT: Proposed Change in Budget Control Level for FY 12 SAP 
Implementation 

PBO has been working with the Auditor’s Office on various aspects of the 
implementation of a new County financial system in FY 12. As the attached discussion 
describes, the current H.T.E. system is limited to budget control at the individual line 
item level. This limitation has resulted in numerous daily budget adjustments that are 
routine and do not require Commissioners Court approval but do take up valuable County 
resources in employee time. 

PBO and the BEFIT Implementation Team would like to utilize some of the efficiencies 
in the new system to reduce the number of “automatic” budget adjustments. This would 
occur by managing at a budget control group level as described in the attached document 
rather than at the line item level. The increased flexibility of this approach is not intended 
to lessen the level of internal control and should be rather invisible to the Commissioners 
Court as all Amendments, Transfers, Discussion and Other Items will continue to be 
presented to Court for approval per the Budget Rules adopted by the Court. Please see the 
attachment for additional information. The County Attorney’s Office has been consulted 
regarding this approach and will be involved as this process continues. PBO recommends 
approval of this approach. Please do not hesitate to contact myself or Leroy Nellis if you 
have any questions.

cc: Appointed and Elected Officials
BEFIT Team Members
PBO staff
Susan Spataro (County Auditor)
Barbara Wilson (County Attorney’s Office)

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Expenditure Budget Control Level Court Discussion

Page 1 of 5

Summary of Business Proposal:  

The County currently adopts its budget at the Department level, but manages it at the 
individual line item level as supported by the existing financial system (H.T.E.).  The new 
financial software, SAP, provides an opportunity for the County to establish budget 
control at a higher level and gain significant efficiencies, while maintaining appropriate 
visibility over and control of its expenditures.

The proposal is to change the budget control from the individual “Line Item” level to a 
“Budget Control Group” level, where the budget control group comprises one or more
similar line items depending on the control needed (Figure 1).

Figure 2 provides an example grouping of the County’s current expenditure line items 
(element objects) into hypothetical budget control groups illustrating the proposed 
budgetary control concept for single and multiple line items.  Figure 2 does not 
represent an exhaustive list; it is merely for illustrative purposes.

Figure 2:  Example Budget Control Groups/Mapping from Current Chart of Accounts

Budget Control Group Description Example line item(s) grouping – current 
Chart of Accounts

Materials, Supplies, and Maintenance (3000-3999, 5001-5999)

Professional Services (4000-4099)

Medical Services (6033)

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Expenditure Budget Control Level Court Discussion

Page 2 of 5

What does/does not change if proposed concept is approved:  

The concept changes little in terms of the reporting and control structure as shown in 
Figure 3.  The main changes are that the adopted budget will be displayed and managed 
(i.e. budget check/verification) at the Budget Control Group level rather than the 
individual line item.  

Managing the budget at a higher level will streamline and eliminate “automatic” budget 
adjustments and speed transactions such as requisitions.  Expenditure tracking, 
reporting, and the level of internal control is unchanged. 

Figure 3:  Proposed Budget Control Group Concept – Expected Changes

What Does Not Change What Changes

Department budgets are submitted at 
line item level for analysis by PBO in 
building budget.

Adopted Budget expenditures will be “rolled 
up” and displayed at Budget Control Group 
level.

Expenditures are posted at line item level 
to allow continued analysis/profiling of 
expenditures.

Budget checks for disbursement transactions 
(invoice payment, pre-encumbrance, 
encumbrance, journal entries, etc.) occur at 
Budget Group level instead of individual line 
item.  Transactions will not post/process if 
budget is insufficient.

Certain individual line items that are 
currently restricted (e.g. Attorney fees, 
inmate medical services) from automatic 
budget transfers would remain restricted 
as the only line item within the Budget 
Control Group.

The budget adjustment process for County 
offices/departments is streamlined.  
Automatic budget adjustments within a 
budget control group are eliminated because 
budget check is done at group level.  Budget 
adjustments between budget control groups 
can either be “automatic” per current budget 
rules or require approvals.

Financial Reporting is able to generate 
Consolidated Annual Financial Report’s 
(CAFR’s) Budget Reports to the level 
published in the CAFR’s "Schedule of 
Expenditures by Function, Sub-Function 
and Office/Department - Statutory 
Basis".

Budget to actual reports used by operating 
offices/departments to manage their budgets 
will be at the Budget Control Group level, 
rather than individual line item level.

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Expenditure Budget Control Level Court Discussion

Page 3 of 5

Benefits of Proposed Change:

Elimination of staff time and delays currently spent processing “automatic” budget 
adjustments.  

An analysis of budget adjustments from FY2007 through FY2010 defined as “automatic” 
budget adjustments per the County budget rules showed the following:

• The County processes a significant number of “automatic” budget adjustments. [An 
average of 4,781 annually – 92% of total budget adjustments]

• Most automatic budget adjustments occur within operating line items. [88% of all 
automatic adjustments]

• Many automatic operating line item adjustments (44%) are “within” the same 
elements (3xxx to other 3xxx line items); 56% are “between” elements – e.g. 3xxx to 
4xxx.

• Operating account automatic budget adjustments were not of high dollar value [9% 
were less than $50; 16% were less than $100; more than half (57%) were $1,000 or 
less; and 83% were $5,000 or less]

• The average automatic budget adjustment processing time (from creation to posting 
in H.T.E.) is 2.5 days.

• The County expends an estimated average 1.15 work years of effort each year to 
process, approve, and audit automatic budget adjustments. [assumes 30 minutes 
per adjustment]

Reduced delays in processing requisitions

The following diagram (Figure 4) illustrates how the delays in requisition processing
would be reduced. In the example, a department is purchasing electrical widgets 
(current line item 3015) costing $1,000 under both the current and proposed process.  
For the scenario, budget exists in the following line items and amounts:  

• 3001 - $1,000

• 3002 - $1,000 

• 3015 - $995

The Materials, Supplies, and Maintenance Budget Control Group Balance = $2,995 (sum 
of balances in line items 3001, 3002 and 3015).  Any necessary budget adjustments 
would be considered “automatic”.

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Expenditure Budget Control Level Court Discussion

Page 4 of 5

Figure 4:  Comparison of Requisition Processing

User enters 
requisition for $1,000 

and submits

System checks for 
sufficient funds

Current 
Process 
Line Item

($995)
Requisition held 

– insufficient 
funds

A
ut

om
at

ic
 B

ud
ge

t A
dj

us
tm

en
t P

ro
ce

ss

Proposed Process 
Budget Control 

Group
($2,995)

User submits 
Budget 

Adjustment (BA)

Department 
approves BA 

PBO Analyst 
reviews/approves 

BA

PBO Manager 
approves BA

Auditor approval 
in BA system

Auditor staff 
audits BA (Group 

in H.T.E.)

Auditor performs 
“System Update” 

in H.T.E.

Budget 
Adjustment 
Complete

User re-submits 
requisition

Requisition 
approved/routed 

to Purchasing

Purchase 
Complete

As shown in Figure 4, changing the budget control level would eliminate non value-add 
steps performed by the department, Auditor and PBO, resulting in a faster requisition 
process and fewer budget adjustments.

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Expenditure Budget Control Level Court Discussion

Page 5 of 5

Implementation Schedule and Steps if Proposed Concept is Approved:

The proposal to enact the actual system changeover is April 2012, coinciding with the 

“go-live” date of the Finance/Procurement modules of SAP. However, since the go-live is 

scheduled to occur in the middle of fiscal year 2012, the concept structure would have 

to be incorporated as part of the FY12 adopted budget.

If approved by the Court, the steps to implement the change are as follows:

Step Responsibility Dates

Define budget control 
groups and budget rules

PBO/Auditor’s Office (BEFIT 
team)

April – June 2011

Incorporate structure in 
SAP system configuration

BEFIT team/Implementation 
Firm

June-August 2011

Update applicable budget 
documents (e.g. order, 
rules, adopted budget, 
etc.)

PBO/BEFIT team/County 
Attorney

May-August 2011

Court approval of 
documents

Commissioners Court September 2011

Requested Action:

PBO and the BEFIT team request approval of the proposed concept and authorization to 

incorporate the necessary changes into the FY12 budget process.

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 4092 Page 1

Meeting Date: 4/26/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Norman McRee, Human Resources Management, 854-4821
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Diane Blankenship, HR Director
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to 
United Health Care for claims paid for participants in the Travis County 
Employee Health Care Fund for payment of $1,203,323.54, for the period 
of April 8 to April 14, 2011.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
see attachments

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
The Director or Risk Manager has reviewed the reimbursement submitted and concurs 
with the findings of the audits by the Financial Analyst and the Benefits
Contract Administrator and therefore recommends reimbursement of $1,203,323.54.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
Employee Health Benefit Fund (526) - $1,203,323.54.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Human Resources Management Norman McRee Completed 04/18/2011 1:24 PM
Human Resources Management Dan Mansour Pending
Human Resources Management Diane Blankenship Pending
Planning and Budget Office Rodney Rhoades Pending
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 12
Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY
RECOMMENDA1ION FOR TRANSFER OF FUNDS

DATE: April 26, 2011

TO: Members of the Travis County Commissioners Court

FROM: Dan Mansour, Risk Manager

COUNTY DEPT. Human Resources Management Department (HRMD)

DESCRIPTION: United Health Care (UHC) (The Third Party Administrator for
Travis County’s Hospital and Self Insurance Fund) has
requested reimbursement for health care claims paid on behalf
of Travis County employees and their dependents.

PERIOD OF PAYMENTS MADE: April 8, 2011 to April 14, 2011

REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED
FOR THIS PERIOD: $1,203,323.54

HRMD RECOMMENDATION: The Director or Risk Manager has reviewed the
reimbursement submitted and concurs with the findings
of the audits by the Financial Analyst and the Benefits
Contract Administrator and therefore recommends
reimbursement of $1,203,323.54.

Please see the attached reports for supporting detail information.

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY

HOSPITAL AND INSURANCE FUND

SUPPORTING DETAIL FOR THE

WEEKLY REIMBURSEMENT REQUEST TO

COMMISSIONERS COURT

FOR THE PAYMENT PERIOD

APRIL 8, 2011 TO APRIL 14, 2011

Page 1. Detailed Recommendation to Travis County Auditor for
transfer of funds.

Page 1 a. Explanation of Higher than Normal Reimbursement
Amount.

Page 2. Chart of Weekly Reimbursements Compared to
Budget.

Page 3. Paid Claims Compared to Budgeted Claims.

Page 4. FY Comparison of Paid Claims to Budget.

Page 5. Notification of amount of request from United Health
Care (UHC).

Page 6. Last page of the UHC Check Register for the Week.

Page 7. List of payments deemed not reimbursable.

Page 8. Journal Entry for the reimbursement.

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY
RECOMMENDATION FOR TRANSFER OF FUNDS

DATE: April 26,2011
TO: Susan Spataro, County Auditor
FROM: Dan Mansour, Risk Manager
COUNTY DEPT. Human Resources Management Department (HRMD)

United Health Care (UHC) (Travis County’s Third Party Administrator for our Self Insured Health
Care Fund) has requested reimbursement for health care claim payments made on behalf of Travis
County employees and their dependents as follows:

PERIOD OF PAYMENTS PAID:
FROM: April 8, 2011
TO: April 14, 2011

REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED: $ 1,203,323.54

SUPPORTING DETAIL FOR REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED:

NOTIFICATION OF AMOUNT OF REQUEST FROM UHC*: $ 1,884,837.68
bank withdraw& correction $ (2,850.00)

LESS: REIMBURSEMENTS PREVIOUSLY APPROVED BY
COMMISSIONERS COURT: April 19,2011 $ (678,799.41)

October 5, 2010 adj $ 135.10
Adjustto balance per UHC $ 0.17

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED BY UHC FOR THIS WEEK**: $ 1,203,323.54

PAYMENTS DEEMED NOT REIMBURSABLE $ -

TRANSFER OF FUNDS REQUESTED: $ 1,203,323.54

The claims have been audited for eligibility and all were eligible in the period covered by the claim.

All claims over $25,000 (5 this week totaling $289,681.50) have been audited for data entry accuracy and the
following information is correct for each claim audited: date of service, eligibility, nature of service, name of
and amount billed by provider, amount billed by date and amount paid by UHC.

Fifteen percent (15%) of all claims under $25,000 ($141,508.41) have been audited for data entry accuracy and the
following information is correct for each claim identified for this random review: date of service,
eligibility, nature of service, name of and amount billed by provider, date and amount paid by UHC. Claims in this
random audit met the above requirements but may qualify for more detailed analysis through other resources.

All claims have been reviewed to determine if they have exceeded the $200,000 stop loss limit.
For claims that have exceeded the limit, ft has been verified that UHC has complied with the contract.
This week credits for stop loss and other reimbursements totaled ($49,931.95).

All claims submitted in this transfer have been audited to confirm accuracy of billing and legitimacy of
claim under the service provisions of the health care contract and all are contractually legitimate, legally
incurred and accurately billed claims.

I certify that all data listed on this recommendation for transfer of funds is correct and that the payments
shown have been made solely for the purpose of health insurance claims.

//f
Diane Blankenship, Director, HRtv1D() Date

,c—(t*-— 4’—J- zc j

Dn Mansour, Risk Manager Date

g1e
Cindy Purinton, ne it Contract Administrator Date

/4,_- Z?, ‘/f7-”
Norman McRee, Financial Analyst Date

** Agrees to the total payments for this period per the check register received from UHC. See
the final page of this period’s check register attached.

/

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



OF

Human Resources Management Department

1010 Lavaca Street, 2 Floor • P.O. Box 1748 • Austin, Texas 78767 • (512) 854-9165/ FAX(512) 854-4203

MEMORANDUM

Date: April 26, 2011

To: Commissioners Court

From: Dan Mansour, Risk Manager, HRMD

Re: Explanation of Larger than Normal Health Reimbursement Request
For the Period of April 8- 14, 2011,
$1,203,323.54

This week’s claims reimbursement request of $1,203,323.54 includes five claims over
$25,000, totaling $289,681.50. In addition there are fifteen claims over $5,000, totaling
$127,629.31. There are 7,111 claims included this week.

Pharmacy charges are included in reimbursements every other week. Pharmacy
charges included in this week’s reimbursement of $399,801.26 are slightly higher than
average.

It appears this week’s reimbursement is higher due to the number of larger claims, the
inclusion of pharmacy charges, as well as the overall number of claims included.

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



P
ai

d
C

la
im

s
A

m
o
u
n
t

4
9

4
9

o
-

a,

D 0 o
0

o
0

0

o
C

p

—

12
/7

/7
Q

12
/1

4/

12
/2

7/
10

7
2
/2

8
,

i
.,,

g)
l/

4/
iH

•
..

3
C

)

CD

0

1
/
2

.
.

0

C
,

03

0
..

.

0
3
0

.
Q

C
D

D
.
.

2/
8/

7
CD

.
.
—

0

2
/7

5
/i

t
,;.

.

3
/i

/i
l

3
/1

5
/ 1

.
.

.
.
.

1

II
.,

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



C
D
0 CD o

z

3 D
C

C) C
D

C
D

—
C

D
B

.<
DC

0
.

CD

(f
t CD 0
.

CD 0
.

0 0C I

-U DC 0
.

D
O w 0 CD CD C
)

DC 3 (f
t 0 DC CD N
)

F’
.)

(0 -.
4

--
.1 C
.)

CD (0 N
)

N
)

CD P.
)

0
)

—
C

(C
)

0

0 0
. 3 -o m -I 0 0
.

-I 0

N
)

P.
)

F’
.)

F’
)

N
)

N
)

F’
.)

F’
)

a
)

-4
0
)

(3
1
-

C
.)

P.
)
-

0
CD

CD
-4

0
)

C)
)

C.
)

F’
i

.
-

o

‘

-
-
‘
-

-
-

-

-
‘

0
0
0
0

N
)

C.
)

0

N
)
-

-

0
)

CD
N

)

0
0

0

(C
)C

.)
-

-
.

‘.
4

0

C)
)

0

0
0
0

N
)

N
)
-

CD
N

)
(3

1

0
0
0

C.
)

C.
)

0 0
)

0

N
)

N
)

N
)

N
)
-

-

.
-
4
0

0 0

N
)

C.
)

N
)

N
)
-

—
4

0
C.

)

-
N

)
N

)
0
)

N
)
-

C
CC

)
0
)

0
0
0

-U DC 0
.

C
)

DC 3 (0 CD (0 (0 DC CD CD w C 0
.

CD CD —
I

N
)

a
)

CD CD —
4

0
)

N
)

CD 0

N
)

0

-
-
,
.
-
-
-
-
0

0
0

-
-

-

0 0

0 m J
(
o

m .0
—

—
—

—
CD

0
.

Q
3

C
D

C
D

-
J
0
)
0
)

o
C.

)
0
)

0
0
)

—
4

-
‘

F’
)
0

C)
)

N
)

—
1
.

0
.

CD
-

0
)

0
C)

)
0
)

C.
)

CO
CD

0
0
)
.

‘-
4

0
)

—

C.
)

—
.1
-

0
)

-4
-4

0
)

-.1
—

4
CD

C
.)

CD
CD

0
)
-

0
)

CD
(1

1
CD

-
C

))
(3

1
N

)
.

C.
)

-
(D

C
)’

-
.

N
)
C

D
0
)
0
O

-
C

D
-
.J

0
1
-
”
-
4
0
0
)
Q

N
)
—

J
C

D
C

J
1

C
D

—
C

D
0

)
C

D
0

)
C

.)
0

Z
3

p
4

.
C

D
(
C

)
-
4

0
0

C
C

D
0
)
0
C

D
C

D
N

)
C

D
-
M

)
0
)
0
1

CD C
D

C
D

C
D

C
D

0
)0

)C
D

C
D

0
)0

)a
)a

)a
)C

D
a
)C

D
C

D
C

D
a
)0

)0
)C

D
0
)0

)a
)a

)C
D

C
D

C
D

—
-
s
—

-
’

—
-
‘
-

-
-a -

-a-&
—

.<
0
.

0
)

CD
CD

0
)

CD
0
)

0
)

0
)

CD
0

)
0
)

0
)

CD
CD

CD
CD

0
)

0
)

0
)

CD
CD

CD
CD

0
)

0
)

0
)

0
)

CD
(0

0
)
0
0
)
0
)
0
)
0
)
0
)
0
)
0
)
0
)
0
)
0
)
C

D
C

D
C

D
0
)
C

D
C

D
C

D
0
)
C

D
0
)
C

D
C

D
C

D
C

D
-
h
-
A

-
a
-

-a
-
‘

S
-a

-
‘

-
-

a
CD

)
CD

..
a

..
a

.k
3’

0
.

(C
D

C)
)

C)
)

(3
1

C
))

(D
i

(D
i

(3
1

(D
i

(D
I

(D
i

(D
i

(3
1

C)
)

C)
)

C)
)

C)
)

(3
1

(D
I

C)
)

01
01

C)
)

01
C)

)
C)

)
(3

1
(D

I
C)

)

£
r

D
)
D

)
C)

)
-D

i.
0

N
)

P.
)

(.
)
(
C

)
-
Q

-
-
-
-

0
)

N
)
-

0
-D

i.
0

0
N

)
—

‘
C.

)
C.

)
0

N
)
0

-
-

—
.

a 0
0(
D

C
D

C
.)

0
1
C

0
C

.)
4
0
1
-
0
)
C

C
)

0
)

-.
.J

C
.)

C
.)

P
,)

CD
N

)
.

C
O

N
)

C
C

)
C

.)
0

)
C

.)
4
0
F

’
J
-
”
4
0
1

C
.)

C
D

C
.
)

.
CD

0

b-
0
)

.
CO
.

C
.)
.

N
)

0
1
0

CD
CD

CD
C)

)
0

C
.)

CD
0
)

.
C)

)
CD

C
)

CD
CD

-J
CC

)
0

N
)

N
)

-
.

-
C

.)
-

0
CD

‘-
4

0
)
-

N
)

CD
CD

CD
—

—

-
o
)
)

0
)
0
—

I
N

)
(
D

.C
3

1
N

)
C

.)
0
)

(
7

I
N

)
C

.)
(F

l
O

C
D

(D
I

—
4

CD
C.

))
CU

N
)

0
)

0
C.

)
0
)

CD
C

)
0

-
N

)
C)

)
CD

-
0

)
0

0
3

0
C.

)
0

-
0
)

(C
)

C.
)

•
0
)

‘-
4

0
)

CD
0
0

CD
C

C
C.

)
C.

)
0

(3
1

C
)

(4
1

(CD

0
T

1
(7

)
.
.
.
.

C,
)

C.
)

(
N

)
F

’
N

)
N

)
N

)
N

)
—

-
-

-
-

-
C

.)
-
.

-<

-
C

.)
—

4
-
.

0
C.

)
0

—
4

0
)

N
)

(D
O

)
‘-

1
N

)
0
)

CU
—

CD
—

J
N

)
P.

)
0
)

F’
)

F’
)

-
CD

C
C

C.
)

—
—

CD
(7

1
0
)

Di
.

—
Di

.
0

)
N

)
—

I
.D

i.
(D

I
-

P.
)

—
CD

CD
‘-

I
C

.)
0

CD
0

.
—

,-
.(

0 0
-
I
.’

0
1

(3
1

(3
1
.
.
.

-
-

-
C

.)
C

.)
C

.)
C

.)
N

)
N

)
N

)
N

)
N

)
-
.
-
-
-

-<
.

-
0

0
)

—
I
.

C
.)

C
)
-

0
)
.

-
0

—I
0
)
-

C
.)

0
CD

‘-
4

C
))

C
.)

—
h

.
.

.
.

W
F

C
D

M
O

1
N

)
0
1
0
1
C

.
)
C

C
0

0
)

(4
1

N
)

CD
0

)
(0

CD
CD

(D
I

CD
—

s
C

l)
0
)

C)
)

0
)

0
)

—
4
-

‘-
I

CD
—J

—
0
.

—
-
‘
‘
—

(
0
e

,

‘1 - CD CD

_ -‘

ag
)

O
c H m
m

C
D

(D

3 0 C I
-
p

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



/1
1

P
er

ce
n
t

o
f

B
u

d
g

et
S

p
en

t

C) 0 3
.

U
, 0 0

-
I’

J
-

,
0

)

p
Q

P
0

P
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

—
0

0
0

o
0

a a 0

%
of

FY
(2

81
52

W
ks

)
53

.8
5%

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



(4/15/2011) Norman McRee - UHC BANKING REPTS/C Page 1

From: <SIFSFAX@UHC.COM>
To: <NORMAN. MCREE@CO.TRAVIS.TX. US>
Date: 4/15/2011 4:48AM
Subject: UHC BANKING REPTS/C

TO: NORMAN MCREE FROM: UNITEDHEALTH GROUP
FAX NUMBER: (512) 854-3128 AB5
PHONE: (512) 854-3828

NOTIFICATION OF AMOUNT OF REQUEST FOR: TRAVIS COUNTY

DATE: 2011-04-15 REQUESTAMOUNT: $1,884,837.68

CUSTOMER ID: 00000701254
CONTRACT NUMBER: 00701254 00709445
BANK ACCOUNT NUMBER: 0475012038 ABA NUMBER: 021000021
FUNDING ADVICE FREQUENCY: DAILY
FREQUENCY: FRIDAY INITIATOR: CUST METHOD: ACH BASIS: BALANCE

CALCULATION OF REQUEST AMOUNT
+ ENDING BANK ACCOUNT BALANCE FROM: 2011-04-14 $63,408.02
- REQUIRED BALANCE TO BE MAINTAINED: $1,938,718.00
+ PRIOR DAY REQUEST: $00.00

= UNDER DEPOSIT: $1,875,309.98

+ CURRENT DAY NET CHARGE: $9,527.70
+ FUNDING ADJUSTMENTS: $00.00

REQUEST AMOUNT: $1,884,837.68

ACTIVITY FOR WORK DAY: 201 1-04-08

CUST NON NET
PLAN CLAIM CLAIM CHARGE
0632 $432,232.51 $00.00 $432,232.51

TOTAL: $432,232.51 $00.00 $432,232.51

ACTIVITY FOR WORK DAY: 2011-04-11

CUST NON NET
PLAN CLAIM CLAIM CHARGE
0632 $495,752.47 $00.00 $495,752.47

Page: 1 of 2

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



UNITED HEALTHCRE CHECK REGISTER FOR TRAVIS COUNTY SUBMITTED 20110414

CONTRNBR PLN ID TPANSAMT SRSDESG NBR CHKNBR GRPID CLMACCT NBR ISSDT TRANS TYP CD TRANS DT WK END DT

701254 632 -281.2 NN 1577131 All 1 4/14/2011 — 200 4/11/2011 4/14/2011
701254 632 -288.67 PH 70357458 AH 5 4/6/2011 50 4/12/2011 4/14/2011
701254 632 -311.17 NN 1139820 AE 1 4114/2011 200 4/11/2011 4/14/2011
701254 632 -338.8 NN 1285262 AH 8 4/14/2011 200 4/11/2011 4/14/2011
701254 632 -338.8 NN 1918967 AH 5 4/14/2011 200 4/11/2011 4/14/2011
701254 632 -354.3 NN 1353614 AH 1 4/14/2011 200 4/11/2011 4/14/2011
701254 632 -357.14 RD 58886810 AH 5 4/8/2011 50 4/14/2011 4/14/2011
701254 632 -400.57 NN 1561715 AH 6 4/14/2011 200 4/11/2011 4/14/2011
701254 632 -404.32 NN 1369500 AA 5 4/14/2011 200 4/11/2011 4/14/2011
701254 632 -472.93 NN 1754756 AH 1 4/14/2011 200 4/11/2011 4/14/2011
701254 632 -507.04 NN 1919862 AE 9 4/14/2011 200 4/11/2011 4/14/2011
701254 632 -678.75 NN 1146390 At-I 8 4/14/2011 200 4/11/2011 4/14/2011
701254 632 -680.15 NN 1690162 AH 7 4/14/2011 200 4/11/2011 4/14/2011
701254 632 -805.86 NN 1451075 AH 1 4/14/2011 200 4/11/2011 4/14/2011

701254 632 -831.29 NN 1856930 AE 7 4/14/2011 200 4/11/2011 4/14/2011

701254 632 -938 NN SSN00000AL 0 4/11/2011 600 4/15/2011 4/14/2011

701254 632 -1059.9 NN 1353590 AA 1 4/14/2011 200 4/11/2011 4/14/2011

701254 632 -1059.9 NN 1353592 AA 1 4/14/2011 200 4/11/2011 4/14/2011

701254 632 -26780.06 NN SSN00000AL 0 4/11/2011 600 4/15/2011 4/14/2011

1,203,323.54

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Travis County Hospital and Insurance Fund - County Employees

UHC Payments Deemed Not Reimbursable

For the payment week ending: 04/14/2011

CLAIM TR4AS

CONTR# TK1NS_AMT SRS CHK_# GRP /ICCT# ISS_D ATE CODE TRANS_DATE

Total: $0.00

4/15/20!) 11:32:21 AM

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Travis County - Hospital and Self Insurance Fund (526)

Journal Entry for the Reimbursement to United Health Care
For the payment week ending: 4/14/2011

TYPE MEMBER TYPE TRANS AMT

CEPO
EE

526-1145-522.45-28 303,802.86

RR

526-1145-522.45-29 20,109.44

Total CEPO $323,912.30

EPO
EE

526-1145-522.45-20 170,166.38

RR

526-1145-522.45-21 95,960.63

Total EPO $266,127.01

PPo
EE

526-1145-522.45-25 543,520.01

RR

526-1145-522.45-26 69,764.22

Total PPO $613,284.23
Grand Total $1,203,323.54

Friday, April 15, 2011 Page 1 of I

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 4067 Page 1

Meeting Date: 4/26/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Cynthia Lam-Roldan, Human Resources Management, 854-4822
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Diane Blankenship, HR Director
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on the following items for Human 
Resources Management Department:

A. Proposed routine personnel amendments; and

B. Non-routine request from the Travis County Constable Precinct
Three's Office for a variance to Travis County Code Chapter   
§10.0295, Peace Officer Pay Scale. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Attached are Personnel Amendments for Commissioners Court approval.
A.  Routine Personnel Actions - Pages 2 - 6.
B.  Non-Routine Personnel Actions - Pages 7 - 11.
Constable 3 requests an exception to Peace Officer Pay Scale (POPS) -
Travis County Code § 10.0295 (f)(2)(i), Slot 10, Deputy Constable, PG 61 
to Deputy Constable Sr, PG 62 with less than two years of continuous 
service.  PBO has confirmed funding.
Constable 3 requests an exception to Peace Officer Pay Scale (POPS) -
Travis County Code § 10.0295 (f), Slot 33, Deputy Constable, PG 61, Step 
1 to Deputy Constable Sr, PG 62, Step 3.  PBO has confirmed funding up 
to step 3.
If you have any questions or comments, please contact Diane Blankenship 
at 854-9170 or Todd L. Osburn at 854-2744.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
N/A

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
N/A

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:

Item 13
Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Agenda Item Meeting of April 26, 2011

DOC ID: 4067 Page 2

None.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Human Resources Management Todd Osburn Pending
Human Resources Management Diane Blankenship Pending
Planning and Budget Office Rodney Rhoades Pending
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



HRMDHuman Resources Management Department

1010 Lavaca Street, 2nd Floor P.O. Box 1748 Austin, Texas 78767 (512) 854-9165 / FAX(512) 854-4203• • •
 

 
 

  April 26, 2011 
 
          ITEM # :  
 
DATE:  April 15, 2011 
    

TO:   Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 
   Ron Davis, Commissioner, Precinct 1 
   Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner, Precinct 2 
   Karen L. Huber, Commissioner, Precinct 3 
   Margaret Gomez, Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 
VIA:   Rodney Rhoades, County Executive, Planning and Budget 
    
FROM:  Diane Blankenship, Director, HRMD 
    
SUBJECT:  Weekly Personnel Amendments 
 
Attached are Personnel Amendments for Commissioners Court approval. 
 

A.  Routine Personnel Actions – Pages 2 – 6. 
 

B.  Non-Routine Personnel Actions – Pages 7 – 11. 

Constable 3 requests an exception to Peace Officer Pay Scale (POPS) - Travis County Code § 10.0295 
(f)(2)(i), Slot 10, Deputy Constable, PG 61 to Deputy Constable Sr, PG 62 with less than two years of continuous 
service.  PBO has confirmed funding. 

Constable 3 requests an exception to Peace Officer Pay Scale (POPS) - Travis County Code § 10.0295 
(f), Slot 33, Deputy Constable, PG 61, Step 1 to Deputy Constable Sr, PG 62, Step 3.  PBO has confirmed funding 
up to step 3. 

 
If you have any questions or comments, please contact Diane Blankenship at 854-9170 or                 
Todd L. Osburn at 854-2744. 
 
RR/DB/TLO 
 
Attachments 
cc: Planning and Budget Department 
 County Auditor 
 County Auditor-Payroll (Certified copy) 
 County Clerk (Certified copy) 
 

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



 

April 26, 2011 

 

2

WEEKLY PERSONNEL AMENDMENTS --- ROUTINE 
 
 
NEW HIRES 

Dept. Slot Position Title Dept. Requests 
Level/Salary 

HRMD Recommends 
Level/Salary 

Criminal 
Justice 

Planning 

62 Paralegal Sr 18 / Minimum / $42,382.08 18 / Minimum / $42,382.08 

Sheriff 794 Cadet** 80 / Step 1 / $34,594.77 80 / Step 1 / $34,594.77 

Sheriff 1325 RN Charge Nurse 21 / Midpoint / $64,918.26 21 / Midpoint / $64,918.26 

Sheriff 1770 Security Coord 12 / Level 1 / $29,099.20 12 / Level 1 / $29,099.20 

Sheriff 1838 Cadet** 80 / Step 1 / $34,594.77 80 / Step 1 / $34,594.77 

TNR 237 Road Maint Worker 8 / $26,998.40 8 / $26,998.40 

TNR 428 Road Maint Worker 8 / $26,998.40 8 / $26,998.40 

* Temporary to Regular                                                                       ** Actual vs Authorized      
 
 
TEMPORARY APPOINTMENTS 

Dept. Slot Position Title Dept. 
Requests 

Grade/Salary

HRMD 
Recommends 
Grade/Salary 

**Temporary 
Status Type 

Code 

County Clerk 20092 Elec Clk – Erly 
Vting Clk 

7 / $10.00 7 / $10.00 02 

County Clerk 23101 Elec Clk – 
Operations Clk III 

12 / $14.00 12 / $14.00 02 

County Clerk 23269 Elec Clk – 
Operations Clk III 

12 / $14.00 12 / $14.00 02 

County Clerk 23280 Elec Clk – 
Operations Clk III 

12 / $14.00 12 / $14.00 02 

Tax Collector 50057 Administrative   
Asst I 

11 / $12.70 11 / $12.70 05 

**Temporary Status Type Codes: (Temporary less than 6 mos. = 02) (Project Worker more than  
                            6  mos. = 05, includes Retirement Benefits). 

 
 
CAREER LADDERS – NON-POPS 

Dept. Slot Current 
Position 

Title/Grade 

New 
Position 

Title/Grade

Current 
Annual 
Salary 

Proposed 
Annual 
Salary 

Comments 
Current HRMD Practice 

District 
Atty 

240 Attorney V* 
/ Grd 27 

Attorney VI 
/ Grd 28 

$80,291.12 $85,924.80 Career Ladder.  Pay is 
between min and 
midpoint of pay grade. 

* Actual vs Authorized 
 

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



 

April 26, 2011 

 

3

 
PROMOTIONS / SALARY ADJUSTMENTS / LATERAL TRANSFERS / VOLUNTARY 

REASSIGNMENTS / TEMPORARY ASSIGNMENTS 
Dept. 

(From) 
Slot – Position Title  

– Grade – Salary 
Dept. 
(To) 

Slot – Position Title 
– Grade – Salary 

Comments 

District 
Atty 

Slot 100 / Legal 
Secretary / Grd 15 / 
$44,765.10 

District 
Atty 

Slot 119 / Legal 
Secretary / Grd 15 / 
$44,765.10 

Lateral transfer.  Employee 
transferred to different slot, 
same position, same 
department, same pay 
grade, retains current pay. 

Juvenile 
Probation 

Slot 17 / Human 
Resources Spec II / 
Grd 20 / $57,774.22 

TNR Slot 86 / Human 
Resources Spec Sr / 
Grd 22 / $67,246.40 

Promotion.  Pay is between 
min and midpoint of pay 
grade. 

Sheriff Slot 99 / Licensed 
Voc Nurse / Grd 15 / 
$50,854.99 

Juvenile 
Probation 

Slot 15 / Licensed Voc 
Nurse / Grd 15 / 
$50,854.99 

Lateral transfer.  Employee 
transferred to different slot, 
same position, different 
department, same pay 
grade, retains current pay. 

Sheriff Slot 148 / 
Corrections Ofcr Sr / 
Grd 83 / $46,509.42 

Sheriff Slot 1369 / 
Corrections Ofcr Sr / 
Grd 83 / $46,509.42 

POPS lateral transfer. 
Employee transferred to 
different slot, same 
position, same department, 
same pay grade, retains 
current pay. 

Sheriff Slot 180 / Certf 
Peace Ofcr Sr /     
Grd 84 / $63,481.39 

Sheriff Slot 380 / Certf  
Peace Ofcr Sr /  
Grd 84 / $63,481.39 

POPS lateral transfer. 
Employee transferred to 
different slot, same 
position, same department, 
same pay grade, retains 
current pay. 

Sheriff Slot 263 / 
Corrections Ofcr Sr / 
Grd 83 / $43,159.58 

Sheriff Slot 277 /  
Corrections Ofcr Sr / 
Grd 83 / $43,159.58 

POPS lateral transfer. 
Employee transferred to 
different slot, same 
position, same department, 
same pay grade, retains 
current pay. 

Sheriff Slot 277 / 
Corrections Ofcr Sr / 
Grd 83 / $44,256.37 

Sheriff Slot 263 /  
Corrections Ofcr Sr / 
Grd 83 / $44,256.37 

POPS lateral transfer. 
Employee transferred to 
different slot, same 
position, same department, 
same pay grade, retains 
current pay. 

* Actual vs Authorized 

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



 

April 26, 2011 

 

4

 
PROMOTIONS / SALARY ADJUSTMENTS / LATERAL TRANSFERS / VOLUNTARY 

REASSIGNMENTS / TEMPORARY ASSIGNMENTS 
Dept. 

(From) 
Slot – Position Title  

– Grade – Salary 
Dept. 
(To) 

Slot – Position Title 
– Grade – Salary 

Comments 

Sheriff Slot 314 / 
Corrections Ofcr Sr / 
Grd 83 / $43,159.58 

Sheriff Slot 1459 /  
Corrections Ofcr Sr* / 
Grd 83 / $43,159.58 

POPS lateral transfer. 
Employee transferred to 
different slot, same 
position, same department, 
same pay grade, retains 
current pay. 

Sheriff Slot 459 / Cadet* / 
Grd 80 / $34,594.77 

Sheriff Slot 543 / Cadet* / 
Grd 80 / $34,594.77 

POPS lateral transfer. 
Employee transferred to 
different slot, same 
position, same department, 
same pay grade, retains 
current pay. 

Sheriff Slot 474 / 
Corrections Ofcr Sr / 
Grd 83 / $43,159.58 

Sheriff Slot 459 /   
Corrections Ofcr Sr / 
Grd 83 / $43,159.58 

POPS lateral transfer. 
Employee transferred to 
different slot, same 
position, same department, 
same pay grade, retains 
current pay. 

Sheriff Slot 500 / Cadet* / 
Grd 80 / $34,594.77 

Sheriff Slot 1372 / Cadet* / 
Grd 80 / $34,594.77 

POPS lateral transfer. 
Employee transferred to 
different slot, same 
position, same department, 
same pay grade, retains 
current pay. 

Sheriff Slot 543 / 
Corrections Ofcr Sr / 
Grd 83 / $44,256.37 

Sheriff Slot 578 /   
Corrections Ofcr Sr / 
Grd 83 / $44,256.37 

POPS lateral transfer. 
Employee transferred to 
different slot, same 
position, same department, 
same pay grade, retains 
current pay. 

Sheriff Slot 548 / Certf 
Peace Ofcr Sr /    
Grd 84 / $60,540.69 

Sheriff Slot 1529 / Certf 
Peace Ofcr Sr /      
Grd 84 / $60,540.69 

POPS lateral transfer. 
Employee transferred to 
different slot, same 
position, same department, 
same pay grade, retains 
current pay. 

Sheriff Slot 562 / 
Corrections Ofcr Sr / 
Grd 83 / $47,636.78 

Sheriff Slot 1237 / 
Corrections Ofcr Sr / 
Grd 83 / $47,636.78 

POPS lateral transfer. 
Employee transferred to 
different slot, same 
position, same department, 
same pay grade, retains 
current pay. 

* Actual vs Authorized 

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



 

April 26, 2011 

 

5

 
PROMOTIONS / SALARY ADJUSTMENTS / LATERAL TRANSFERS / VOLUNTARY 

REASSIGNMENTS / TEMPORARY ASSIGNMENTS 
Dept. 

(From) 
Slot – Position Title  

– Grade – Salary 
Dept. 
(To) 

Slot – Position Title 
– Grade – Salary 

Comments 

Sheriff Slot 646 / Certf 
Peace Ofcr Sr /    
Grd 84 / $63,481.39 

Sheriff Slot 1081 / Certf 
Peace Ofcr Sr /      
Grd 84 / $63,481.39 

POPS lateral transfer. 
Employee transferred to 
different slot, same 
position, same department, 
same pay grade, retains 
current pay. 

Sheriff Slot 679 / 
Corrections Ofcr Sr / 
Grd 83 / $43,159.58 

Sheriff Slot 1198 / 
Corrections Ofcr Sr* / 
Grd 83 / $43,159.58 

POPS lateral transfer. 
Employee transferred to 
different slot, same 
position, same department, 
same pay grade, retains 
current pay. 

Sheriff Slot 796 / 
Corrections Ofcr Sr / 
Grd 83 / $43,159.58 

Sheriff Slot 884 /    
Corrections Ofcr Sr / 
Grd 83 / $43,159.58 

POPS lateral transfer. 
Employee transferred to 
different slot, same 
position, same department, 
same pay grade, retains 
current pay. 

Sheriff Slot 884 / 
Corrections Ofcr Sr / 
Grd 83 / $44,256.37 

Sheriff Slot 796 /   
Corrections Ofcr Sr / 
Grd 83 / $44,256.37 

POPS lateral transfer. 
Employee transferred to 
different slot, same 
position, same department, 
same pay grade, retains 
current pay. 

Sheriff Slot 1066 / 
Corrections Ofcr Sr / 
Grd 83 / $43,159.58 

Sheriff Slot 646 /   
Corrections Ofcr Sr* / 
Grd 83 / $43,159.58 

POPS lateral transfer. 
Employee transferred to 
different slot, same 
position, same department, 
same pay grade, retains 
current pay. 

Sheriff Slot 1198 / Certf 
Peace Ofcr Sr / Grd 
84 / $63,481.39 

Sheriff Slot 1137 / Certf 
Peace Ofcr Sr / Grd 
84 / $63,481.39 

POPS lateral transfer. 
Employee transferred to 
different slot, same 
position, same department, 
same pay grade, retains 
current pay. 

Sheriff Slot 1237 / 
Corrections Ofcr Sr / 
Grd 83 / $49,889.84 

Sheriff Slot 562 /   
Corrections Ofcr Sr / 
Grd 83 / $49,889.84 

POPS lateral transfer. 
Employee transferred to 
different slot, same 
position, same department, 
same pay grade, retains 
current pay. 

* Actual vs Authorized 

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



 

April 26, 2011 

 

6

 
PROMOTIONS / SALARY ADJUSTMENTS / LATERAL TRANSFERS / VOLUNTARY 

REASSIGNMENTS / TEMPORARY ASSIGNMENTS 
Dept. 

(From) 
Slot – Position Title  

– Grade – Salary 
Dept. 
(To) 

Slot – Position Title 
– Grade – Salary 

Comments 

Sheriff Slot 1369 / 
Corrections Ofcr Sr / 
Grd 83 / $43,159.58 

Sheriff Slot 148 /    
Corrections Ofcr Sr / 
Grd 83 / $43,159.58 

POPS lateral transfer. 
Employee transferred to 
different slot, same 
position, same department, 
same pay grade, retains 
current pay. 

Sheriff Slot 1372 / 
Corrections Ofcr Sr / 
Grd 83 / $43,159.58 

Sheriff Slot 500 /   
Corrections Ofcr Sr / 
Grd 83 / $43,159.58 

POPS lateral transfer. 
Employee transferred to 
different slot, same 
position, same department, 
same pay grade, retains 
current pay. 

Sheriff Slot 1535, / Security 
Coord / Grd 12 / 
$34,621.60 

Sheriff Slot 1769 / Security 
Coord / Grd 12 / 
$34,621.60 

POPS lateral transfer. 
Employee transferred to 
different slot, same 
position, same department, 
same pay grade, retains 
current pay. 

Sheriff Slot 1539, / Security 
Coord / Grd 12 / 
$28,392.00 

Sheriff Slot 1619, / Security 
Coord / Grd 12 / 
$28,392.00 

POPS lateral transfer. 
Employee transferred to 
different slot, same 
position, same department, 
same pay grade, retains 
current pay. 

Sheriff Slot 1619 / Security 
Coord / Grd 12 / 
$28,323.10 

Sheriff Slot 1539 / Security 
Coord / Grd 12 / 
$28,323.10 

POPS lateral transfer. 
Employee transferred to 
different slot, same 
position, same department, 
same pay grade, retains 
current pay. 

Sheriff Slot 1672 / Cadet / 
Grd 80 / $34,594.77 

Sheriff Slot 394 / Cadet* / 
Grd 80 / $34,594.77 

POPS lateral transfer. 
Employee transferred to 
different slot, same 
position, same department, 
same pay grade, retains 
current pay. 

Sheriff Slot 1769 / Security 
Coord / Grd 12 / 
$28,323.10 

Sheriff Slot 1535 / Security 
Coord / Grd 12 / 
$28,323.10 

POPS lateral transfer. 
Employee transferred to 
different slot, same 
position, same department, 
same pay grade, retains 
current pay. 

* Actual vs Authorized 
 

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



 

April 26, 2011 

 

7

SECTION B.  NON-ROUTINE PERSONNEL ACTIONS 
 
NON-ROUTINE – POPS Promotions 

Dept. 
(From) 

Slot – Position 
Title – Grade – 

Salary 

Dept. 
(To) 

Slot – Position 
Title – Grade – 

Salary 

Comments 

Constable 
3 

Slot 10 / Deputy 
Constable* /     
Grd 61 / 
$47,942.75 

Constable 
3 

Slot 10 / Deputy 
Constable Sr /  
Grd 62 / 
$52,441.17 

Exception to Travis County 
Code § 10.0295 (f)(2)(i).  POPS 
Promotion.  Less than two 
years of continuous service. 

Constable 
3 

Slot 33 / Deputy 
Constable* /  
Grd 61 / 
$44,291.10 

Constable 
3 

Slot 33 / Deputy 
Constable Sr /  
Grd 62 / 
$49,960.98 

Exception to Travis County 
Code § 10.0295 (f).  POPS 
Promotion.  Placing at Step 3. 

* Actual vs Authorized 
 
 
 
 
 
BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT, THE PRECEDING PERSONNEL  
AMENDMENTS ARE APPROVED. 
 
 
     ___________________________________ 
     Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 
 
 
_____________________________________  ___________________________________ 
Ron Davis, Commissioner, Pct. 1   Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner, Pct. 2 
 
 
_____________________________________  ___________________________________ 
Karen L. Huber, Commissioner, Pct. 3   Margaret Gomez, Commissioner, Pct. 4 
 

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



1010 Lavaca Street, 2nd Floor • RO. Box 1748 • Austin, Texas 78767 • (512) 854-9165/ FAX(51 2) 854-4203

MEMORANDUM

DATE: April 15, 2011

TO: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge
Ron Davis, Commissioner, Precinct I
Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner, Precinct 2
Karen L. Huber, Commissioner, Precinct 3
Margaret Gomez, Commissioner, Precinct 4

VIA: Rodney Rhoades, County Executive, Planning & Budget

FROM: Diane Blankenship, Director of HRMD

SUBJECT: Constable, Precinct 3 - Non-Routine Salary Actions, Slots 10 & 33

HRMD requests Commissioners Court to discuss and consider the following action.

Constable. Precinct 3’s Office Request:

Slot # 10 - Constable Precinct 3’s Office requests approval to promote a Deputy
Constable currently on Step 5 to a Deputy Constable, Senior on Step 5. Current salary
is $47,942.75 and the proposed salary is $52,441.17. The difference is $4,498.42 or
9.38%.

Slot # 33 - Constable Precinct 3’s Office requests approval to promote a Deputy
Constable currently on Step 1 to a Deputy Constable, Senior on Step 3. Current salary
is $44,291.10 and the proposed salary is $49,960.98. The difference is $5,669.88 or
12.80%.

Policy & Issues

Slot # 10 - Travis County Code §10.0295 (f)(2) spells out the criteria for promotion from
Deputy Constable to Deputy Constable, Senior. Subsection (i) states that Deputy
Constables are only eligible for promotion after two years of continuous service as a
regular Deputy Constable with Travis County.

In this case, the officer in slot #10 had a three week break in service with the County in
early 2010, and thus has not had two years of continuous service. Under a literal
interpretation of the policy, the officer in question would not be eligible to promote to

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Deputy Constable, Senior until February, 2012; and this assumes the officer maintains
continuous service. If the promotion is permitted, the salary is not in dispute. PBO
confirms that funding is available for the promotion.

Slot # 33 — Unlike slot #10, there is no question whether or not the officer in slot #33 is
eligible for promotion. The issue here is the step placement and level of pay associated
with the promotion. The officer in slot #33 is currently on step 1, and typically upon
promotion would be placed at step I as a Deputy Constable, Senior. The pay
associated with this level is $47,480.16. In this case, Constable Precinct 3 is requesting
placement at step 3, with an associated pay level of $49,960.98. PBO confirms that
funding is available for the promotion at either step.

Travis County Code §10.0295 does not specifically mandate that placement be at the
same step upon promotion, but this has been a long-standing practice for POPS
employees. Upon occasion, Commissioners Court has allowed Constables to do step
salary adjustments, but this has usually occurred when an Office has hired an
employee at a lower step than allowed by policy due to budget reasons. In this case,
the officer in question was only eligible for step 1 at time of hire.

HRMD Analysis

Slot # 10 — Essentially, the issue is whether or not the officer in question is eligible for
promotion under the POPS policy. By a strict reading of the policy, the employee is not
eligible. However, the break in service was short and took place as the officer moved
from one precinct to another. Under these conditions, the promotion would be
consistent with the spirit of the policy, if not the letter of the policy.

Slot # 33 — At the time of hire, this employee did not have an Intermediate TCLEOSE
License and thus did not meet the requirements for placement at step 3. While the
employee in question has met and exceeded that level of licensure now, the policy does
not specify employees can earn the proper licensure retroactively. TCLEOSE License
pay is already provided for under existing POPS policy. Permitting placement at step 3
could be viewed as a matter of internal inequity for those Senior Deputies at step 2.
Absent a clear policy against the action, the issue is whether Court will allow the elected
official latitude versus current practice and allow placement at step 3.

HRMD has met with representatives of the Constable and reviewed the appropriate
documentation. The requests are being made in good faith and with understanding of
the issues.

2

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Richard McCain
CONSTABLE PRECINCT 3

1

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS
8656-B Highway 71 West, Suite E

Phone (512) 854-2107 Fax (512) 854-2117
Austin, Texas 78735

MEMORANDUM

DATE: April 8, 2011

TO: Cynthia Lam-Roldan
Travis County HRMD

FROM: Jose Hernandez, Office Manager{
Travis County Constable, Precinct 3

SUBJECT: POPS CAREER LADDER Sffr I 0

I am requesting an lateral on the POPS Career Ladder for Deputy
Constable from Grade 61 Step 5($47,942.75/yr.)
to Deputy Constable Sr., Grade 62 Step5($52,441.17/yr), effective
4/16/2011. Deputy has an estimated lapse of three weeks
in service from 2 years with Travis County. But, Deputy
has more than 20 years in law enforcement and obtains Master
Peace Officers License along with his Civil Proficiency Certificate.
Funding for increase is available as confirmed by PBO(see attached
e-mail).

If you need any additional information, please don’t hesitate to call.

/0

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Richard McCain
CONSTABLE PRECINCT 3

PEt.S

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS
8656-B Highway 71 West, Suite E

Phone (512) 854-2107 Fax (512) 854-2117
Austin, Texas 78735

MEMORANDUM

DATE: April 7, 2011

TO: Cynthia Lam-Roldan
Travis County HRMD

FROM: Jose Hernandez, Office Manager
Travis County Constable, Precinct 3

SUBJECT: POPS SALARY INCREASE

I am requesting a POPS salary increase for Deputy Constable
from Grade 61 Step 1($44,291.10/yr.) to Deputy

Constable Sr., Grade 62 Step3($49,960.98/yr), effective 4/16/2011.
Deputy has sufficient time within our office for this increase
and obtains Master Peace Officers License along with Civil
Proficiency Certificate. Funding for increase is available as confirmed
by PBO(see attached e-mail).

If you need any additional information, please don’t hesitate to call.

Ii

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 4089 Page 1

Meeting Date: 4/26/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: John Carr, Facilities Management, 854-4772
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Roger El-Khoury, Director
Sponsors: Commissioner Gómez

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action for funding of renovations on the N. 
Granger Building 5th Floor for the District Attorney Public Integrity Unit 
including move cost from 700 Lavaca Building to N. Granger Building.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
The District Attorney Public Integrity Unit, presently occupying part of the 
11th Floor of the 700 Lavaca Building, is scheduled to move to the Ned 
Granger Building 5th Floor on May 13, 2011.  The space on Ned Granger 
Building 5th Floor is the former offices of ITS and PBO, both of which were 
moved to the 700 Lavaca Building on April 15, 2011.  The 11th floor of 700 
Lavaca Building is scheduled to be remodeled for the Auditor’s Office.

Funding is needed for minor remodeling, primarily to accommodate the 
DA’s case files and for DA suite security.  The work will be performed with 
a Job Order under the Minor Construction and Renovation contract.  In 
addition the funding will pay for moves.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
Facilities Management Department recommends approval of the transfer of 
$51,006 in funding and approval of the project to relocate the District 
Attorney Public Integrity Unit (DA PIU) from 700 Lavaca building to the 5th 
floor of the Ned Granger Building.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
The funding will allow minor remodeling work and moves necessary to 
relocate the DA PIU on schedule on May 13, 2011.  This will allow 
construction to commence on May 16, 2011 for remodeling of the Auditor’s 
new offices on 11th Floor of the 700 Lavaca Building.  The Auditor’s Office 
is scheduled to move from Ned Granger 2nd Floor on August 12, 2011.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:

Item 14
Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Agenda Item Meeting of April 26, 2011

DOC ID: 4089 Page 2

FY 11 Funding request:
$14,193  Renovation
$ 9,160  ITS costs including computer moves, cabling and phone moves
$10,000  Security - card readers
$11,000  Move services - 700 Lavaca to 5th floor Granger
$ 6,653  Contingency
$51,006  Total Estimated Cost

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Facilities Management John Carr Completed 04/18/2011 3:02 PM
Facilities Management Roger El-Khoury Completed 04/18/2011 7:11 PM
Emergency Services Danny Hobby Pending
Planning and Budget Office Pending
Commissioner Precinct 4 Office Margaret J. Gómez Pending
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 4061 Page 1

Meeting Date: 4/26/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: CW Michael Brunner, Purchasing, 49700
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Approve Termination of Contract No. 09T00051RG with Ace Roadside 
Service for Flat Tire and Tube Repair Services.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Purchasing concurs with department and recommends approval of 
requested action.  This procurement action meets the compliance 
requirements as outlined by the statutes.

On December 10, 2008 Commissioners Court approved contract award for 
flat tire and tube repair services to Ace Roadside Service as the primary 
contractor and Southern Tire Mart, LLC. as the secondary contractor.

On April 4, 2011 the Purchasing Office was notified by Ace Roadside 
Service that due their current financial situation they would not be able to 
support the contract requirements.

All services will now be performed by the secondary contractor under 
Contract No. 09T00079RG.

This has been reviewed by Purchasing and Transportation and Natural 
Resources and the recommendation to the Court is to terminate this 
contract with Ace Roadside Service.

Contract Expenditures:  Within the last 12 months $22,315.25 has been 
spent against this requirement.

Contract Modification Information: 
Modification Amount:  N/A
Modification Type:  Termination
Modification Period:  N/A

Funding Information:
Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: N/A

Item 15
Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Purchasing Office Items Meeting of April 26, 2011

DOC ID: 4061 Page 2

Funding Account(s): 001-4952-621-5003, 001-4952-321-5009, 099-4951-
621-5009, and 099-4951-621-5009.
Comments: Requisitions are processed at time of requirement.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Purchasing Bonnie Floyd Completed 04/15/2011 9:11 AM
Purchasing Cyd Grimes Completed 04/15/2011 1:57 PM
Purchasing Admin Support Group Juan Gonzalez Completed 04/18/2011 10:07 AM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER: 09T00051RG Flat Tire and Tube Repair PAGE 1 OF 1 PAGE 
 
ISSUED BY: PURCHASING OFFICE 

314 W. 11TH ST., RM 400 
AUSTIN, TX 78701 

 

 
PURCHASING AGENT ASST:  CW Bruner 
TEL. NO:   (512) 854-9760 
FAX NO:   (512) 854-9185 

 
DATE PREPARED: 
April 13, 2011 

 
ISSUED TO: 72822 
Ace Roadside Service  
409 W. Live Oak Street 
Austin, Texas 78704 

MODIFICATION NO.:  
3 

EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL 
CONTRACT:  

December 2, 2008 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES:  _December 10, 2008 to December 9, 
2009 

CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES:  _December 10, 2010  to December 9, 
2011 

 
FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:        

Original Contract Amount: $N/A Current Modified Amount $N/A 

 
DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES:  Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore 
modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
The above numbered Contract is hereby modified for the following: 

 
Effective May 1, 2011 this contract is terminated.  The contractor was awarded this contract on 
December 10, 2008.  Contractor notified the Purchasing Office on April 4, 2011 that upon further 
review of their current financial situation they would not be able to support the contract 
requirements. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Note to Vendor:  

[ X ] Complete and execute (sign) your portion of the signature block section below for all copies and return all signed copies to Travis County. 

[    ] DO NOT execute and return to Travis County.  Retain for your records. 

□ DBA 

□ CORPORATION 

□ OTHER 

 
 
LEGAL BUSINESS NAME:        
 
     BY:            
          SIGNATURE 
 
     BY:            
          PRINT NAME 
 
TITLE:            
            ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT 

 
DATE: 

 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
 
BY:            
      CYD V. GRIMES, C.P.M., TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT 

 

 
DATE: 

 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
 
BY:            
      SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE  
 

 
DATE: 

 

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



SUBJECT: Contract Numbers 09T0005 1 RG and 09T00079RG
Flat Tire and Tube Repair

TNR has received notice from our primary contract vendor, Ace Roadside Service, that they will
be going out of business and will no longer be able to supply the services per contract
requirements as of April 30, 2011. TNR recommends that Travis County cancel contract
09T0005 1 RG.

TNR also recommends the current secondary contract 09T00079RG be advanced to the primary
contract.

The commodity/sub-commodity codes for Tire & Tube Repair are 929/073 and 928/082. The
budget line item numbers are 001-4952-621-5003, 001-4952-621-5009, 099-4951-621-5003 and
099-4951-621-5009.

If you need additional information, please contact Christina Jensen at (512) 854-7670.

CJ:SMM:cj
Contract File

TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES
STEVEN M. MAN ILLA, P.E., COUNTY EXECUTIVE

411 West 13th Street
Executive Office Building, 11th Floor
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767
(512) 854-9383
FAX (512) 854-4697

April 6, 2011

MEMORANDUM

TO: Cyd Grimes, Coqy Purchasing Agent

f
FROM: Steven M. Manilla, P.E., County Executive

rJ

1

N

-

;
1

r

%4

0

—

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Tran&J4ceved

Ace cRpadid SerrAce
04/01/11

-‘

Aprill,2011 ,.S -

To: Travis County Purchasing Department C—

From: F. Acevedo dba Ace Roadside Service 0
—

—7
— N.)

Ref: Going Out of Business and Cancellation of Contract(s)

Dear, Sir or Madam,

This letter is to inform you that due to our economy, the rising costs of insurance,
material, labor, and the fuel cost that is increasing by two to three cents every other day,
have caused our company to stumble economically.

Ace Roadside Service conducted three audits for the past three months of all company
expenses and services; after the audits were completed Ace Roadside Service concluded
that the company has decreased in services by 48.4% from last year. This has tripled from
last year.

Therefore we can honestly say as a small, independent, local company, we cannot afford
to stay in business any longer.

Again we regret this decision but Ace Roadside Service will be going out, closing the few
accounts it has and terminating the existing contract(s) as of April 30th 2011.

Furthermore, it is in the best of interest for all customers, (contract and non-contract),
employees and personnel for this action to be taken.

I apologized for any inconvenience that Ace Roadside Service may have caused to you or
anyone. I hope you understand our point ofview but, our economy is taking our small,
local businesses out of business!! !!!

Thank you for the opportunity you have given us.

Service

[aceroaJsu(esen.’iceO4@yalzoo.com cplkme: 512-406-4110 Wetet 143*216*10642

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



GM2 00113
Fiscal Year 2011

Account number
Fund
Department
Division .

Activity basic
Sub activity
Element
Object

TRAVIS COUNTY
Account Balance Inquiry
1-4952-621.50-03

• . : 001 GENERAL FUND
• . : 49 TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC)
• . : 52 FLEET SERVICES
• • : 62 INFRA—ENV SCVS (TRNS&RDS)
• . : 1 TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC)
• . : 50 REPR & MTNC-SERVCS PURCHD
• • : 03 REPAIRS - AUTOS & TRUCKS

4/13/11
11:47: 14

Original budget
Revised budget
Actual expenditures - current
Actual expenditures - ytd . .

Unposted expenditures
Encumbered amount
Unposted encumbrances
Pre-encumbrance amount
Total expenditures & encumbrances:
Unencumbered balance

F5=Encuiubrances F7=Project data
FlO=Detail trans F11=Acct activity list

190, 894
187,442 03/09/2011
16,434 .62

109, 056.52
2,090.95

42,554.32
5,516.64-

802 .50
165,422.27 88.3
22,019.73 11.7

F8=Misc inquiry
F12=Cancel F24=More keys

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



GM2 00113
Fiscal Year 2011

Account number
Fund
Department
Division
Activity basic
Sub activity
Element
Object .

TRAVIS COUNTY
Account Balance Inquiry

• . . : 1-4952-621.50-09
001 GENERAL FUND

• . . : 49 TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC)
• . • : 52 FLEET SERVICES
• . . : 62 INFRA-ENV SCVS (TRNS&RDS)
• . . 1 TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC)
• . . : 50 REPR & MTNC-SERVCS PURCHD

09 REPRS-ROAD MACHRY & EQUIP

4/13/11
11:47: 57

Original budget
Revised budget
Actual expenditures - current
Actual expenditures - ytd . .

Unposted expenditures
Encumbered amount
Unposted encumbrances
Pre-encumbrance amount
Total expenditures & encumbrances:
Unencumbered balance

F5=Encunibrances F7=Project data
F1O=Detail trans F11=Acct activity list

5,000
7,033 03/09/2011

110.00
6,728.04

.00
32.01

.00

.00
6,870.05

162 . 95
F8=Misc inquiry
F12=Cancel

97. 7
2.3

F24=More keys

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY
Account Balance Inquiry

• . : 99-4951-621.50-03
• . : 099 ROAD & BRIDGE FUND
• . : 49 TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC)
• • : 51 VEHICLE/EQUIP/BLDG. MAINT
• • : 62 INFRA-ENV SCVS (TRNS&RDS)
• . : 1 TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC)
• . : 50 REPR & MTNC-SERVCS PURCHD

: 03 REPAIRS - AUTOS & TRUCKS

Original budget
Revised budget
Actual expenditures - current
Actual expenditures - ytd .

Unposted expenditures
Encumbered amount
Unposted encumbrances
Pre-encumbrance amount
Total expenditures & encumbrances:
Unencumbered balance

F5=Encunthrances F7=Project data
FlO=Detail trans F1l=Acct activity list

.00
27,493.30 55.6%
21,975.70 44.4

F8=Misc inquiry
F12 =Cancel

GM2 00113
Fiscal Year 2011

Account number
Fund
Department .

Division . .

Activity basic
Sub activity
Element
Object

03/09/2011

4/13/11
11:48:10

F24=More keys

48,000
49,469
1,625.08

19,704.83
.00

6,654.78
491.39-

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



GM2 00113
Fiscal Year 2011

Account number
Fund
Department
Division
Activity basic
Sub activity
Element
Object .

TRAVIS COUNTY
Account Balance Inquiry

• . . : 99-4951-621.50-09
099 ROAD & BRIDGE FUND

• . . : 49 TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC)
51 VEHICLE/EQUIP/BLDG. MAINT

• . • : 62 INFRA-ENV SCVS (TRNS&RDS)
• . . 1 TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC)
• • . : 50 REPR & MTNC-SERVCS PURCHD

09 REPRS-ROAD MACHRY & EQUIP

4/13/11
12 : 18 : 10

76,500
77, 156

693 .50
16,435.72

.00
8,273.79

31.57-
7,000.00

32, 371.44
44, 784 .56

F8=Misc inquiry
F12=Cancel

42 .0%
58.0

Original budget
Revised budget
Actual expenditures - current .

Actual expenditures - ytd . .

Unposted expenditures
Encumbered amount
Unposted encumbrances
Pre-encumbrance amount
Total expenditures & encumbrances:
Unencumbered balance

F5=Encunibrances F7=Project data
FlO=Detail trans Fll=Acct activity list

03 /09/2 011

F24=More keys

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER: O9T00051RG Flat Tire and Tube Repair PAGE 1 OF i
PAGE

ISSUED BY: PURCHASING OFFICE PURCHASING AGENT ASST: CW Bruner DATE PREPARED:
314W. I1THST.. RM400 TEL. NO: (512) 854-9760 April 13 2011
AUSTIN, TX 78701 FAX NO: (512) 854-9185

ISSUED TO: 72822 MODIFICATION NO.: EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL

Ace Roadside Service 3 CONTRACT:

409 W. Live Oak Street December 2, 2008

Austin, Texas 78704
ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES: December 10. 2008 to December 9, CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES: December 10, 2010 to December 9,
2Q2 2il
FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:

Original Contract Amount: $N/A Current Modified Amount $N/A

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES: Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore

modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

The above numbered Contract is hereby modified for the following:

Effective May 1, 2011 this contract is terminated. The contractor was awarded this contract on
December 10, 2008. Contractor notified the Purchasing Office on April 4, 2011 that upon
further review of their current financial situation they would not be able to support the contract
requirements.

Note to Vendor:

I Xl Complete and execute (sign) your portion of the signature block section below for all copies and return all signed copies to TravIs County.

I ] DO NOT execute and return to Travis County. Retain for your records.

LEGAL BUSINESS NAME: 4Ce 5cJ SerJCe D DBA

BY: ,—j’ç;Z------ C CORPORATION

SIGYE ,/ /1 ,tOTHER

BY: lY &4&) ( ) •‘• )44
DATE:

PRINT NAME

fTh )& 1 / Lf - ft( /
TITLE: ‘“ “

ITS DULY AUThORIZED AGENT

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY:________________________________________________
CYD V. GRiMES, C.P.M., TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY:______________________________________________
SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 4064 Page 1

Meeting Date: 4/26/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Lee Perry, Purchasing, 854-9724
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Approve Contract Award for NE Metro Park, Phase III, Project 1, IFB No. 
B110124-LP, to the Low Bidder, Hardcore Shotcrete, Inc.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Purchasing concurs with department and recommends approval of 
requested action.  This procurement action meets the compliance 
requirements as outlined by the statutes.
On Wednesday, March 30, 2011, Travis County received four (4) bids in 
response to IFB No. B110124-LP, NE Metro Park, Phase III, Project 1.  Of 
the four bids submitted, ranging in price from $937,522.25 to $1,196,870.79
(including the add alternate), one bidder (Blue Bay Construction) did not 
meet all requirements of the IFB (failed to provide all required forms), and 
as such was deemed non-responsive.
TNR has reviewed the bids and recommends awarding, with Purchasing’s 
concurrence, a construction contract to the low bidder, Hardcore Shotcrete, 
Inc., in the amount of $937,522.25, consisting of the Base Bid at 
$935,264.65 and the Add Alternate in the amount of $2,257.60.
Contract Expenditures:  Within the last N/A months $0.00 has been spent 
against this contract.

Contract-Related Information:  
Award Amount: $937,522.25
Contract Type: Construction
Contract Period: 160 Working Days

Contract Modification Information: N/A
Modification Amount: 
Modification Type:   
Modification Period:   

Solicitation-Related Information:  
Solicitations Sent: 67 
Responses Received: 4

Item 16
Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Purchasing Office Items Meeting of April 26, 2011

DOC ID: 4064 Page 2

HUB Information: No 
% HUB Subcontractor: 0%, Vendor is self-performing.
Special Contract Considerations: N/A
 ___  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified.
 ___  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been           

notified.
 ___  Comments:  

• Funding Information:
Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: 522639
Funding Account(s): 514-4945-809-8120
Comments: N/A

• Statutory Verification of Funding:
Contract Verification Form:  Funds Verified X Not Verified ___ by   Auditor.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Purchasing Marvin Brice Completed 04/15/2011 10:56 AM
Purchasing Cyd Grimes Completed 04/15/2011 1:55 PM
Purchasing Admin Support Group Juan Gonzalez Completed 04/18/2011 10:05 AM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES

STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., COUNTY EXECUTIVE, TNR

411W. 13th Street.
Executive of Building
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767
(512) 854-9383
FAX (512) 854-4697

April 1,2011

MEMORANDUM

TO: Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., County Purchasing Agent

FROM: Steve Manilla, P.E., County Executive, TNR

SUBJECT: NE Metro Skate Park Ph III Construction Contract

The following information is for your use in preparing a request to Commissioners
Court to award the NE Metro Skate Park Ph III Construction Contract. Please
contact me at 854-9429 if you have any questions or need additional information.

Proposed Motion:
Consider and take appropriate action on a request to approve a Construction
Contract with Hardcore Shotcrete, Inc. for construction of NE Metro Skate Park
Ph III, inPrecinct2.

Summary and Staff Recommendations:
NE Metro Skate Park Ph III is a voter approved 2005 bond project. In September
2008 Travis County entered into a Professional Service Agreement to do Master
Planning, Design Development, Bidding and Construction Phase for N E Metro
Park Phase III. County construction funds for the project were approved by
voters in the 2005 bond referendum.

The Skate Park design is complete and has been advertised for bids.
Purchasing received four (4) base bids ranging from $935,264.65 to
$1,193,240.25 which included one bid being non-responsive. The non
responsive bidder was second when the alternate bid was add to the base bid
which the county will accept. Four bidders (4) were below the engineer’s estimate
of $1,419,044.35. The lowest responsive and responsible bidder has been
determined to be Hardcore Shotcrete, Inc. of Joplin, Missouri. Staff recommends
approval of the Construction Contract with Hardcore Shotcrete, Inc. for
$937,522.25 with alternate Al.

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Budgetary and Fiscal Impact
The current bid amount is $ 937,522.25. Travis County received 2005 voter
bond money to cover the skate park construction costs.

Account, requisition and commodity/sub-commodity codes are below.

Account Amount Requisition Description ComlSub
514-4945-809-8120 $890,646.14 522639 2005 Bonds 988/064
514-4945-809-8120 $ 46,876.11 522639 2005 Bonds 988/098

$937522.25

Background:
NE Metro Park is a 400÷ acre metro park located at 2703 Pecan Street,
Pflugerville, Texas 78660. Improvements for the park consist of approximately
26,780 SF Plaza Style skate elements, a 6,617 SF multi depth bowl skate
element, drainage and sport pole lighting. The remaining amenities which include
parking areas of varying size, expansion of park roadway, restrooms facilities,
picnic areas and playground structures will be bid in June 2011.
Travis County voters approved funding for the project in the 2005 bond
referendum and the project has since been designed and all the property has
been acquired. Utility services will be expanded by Oncor Electric and City of
Pflugerville W & WW.

Attachments:
Bid tabulation sheet

CC: Roger Schuck, P.E., TNR Project Manager
Steve Sun, P.E., TNR CIP Division Manager
Cynthia McDonald & Donna Williams Financial Services
Marvin Brice & Lee Perry, County Purchasing

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING OFFICE
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS: BID TABULATION FORM

$935,264.65
Prism Development $1,171,181.16 $11,288.00 N/A Y Y I Y I ‘ I “ I 0.00%

I (7_-Ej;;1/2;1

BID DATE: March 30, 2011
2:00PM

E 90 Days
Bi 10124-LP

N EM P-Skatepark
TNR

- ScI’ .37

$2,257.60Hardcore Shotcrete, Inc. I V I V I Y I N I 0.00%

Stewart Builders, Inc. - $1,1 145.75 $3,725.04
Blue Bay Construction

N/A Y

‘4

J. Lee Perry

I’A

N/A lvi YTYINI

(I 1/

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Contract Number 11KOO124LP

STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

This Agreement for Construction Services (the “Construction Contract” or “Contract”)) is made
and entered into this day by and between Travis County, Texas, a political subdivision of the
State of Texas (the “County”) and HARDCORE SHOTCRETE, INC. (the “Contractor”) and will
be binding upon their respective executors, administrators, heirs, successors, and assigns.

WHEREAS, the County desires to enter into a contract for the construction of
METRO PARK. PHASE 3, PROJECT 1 - SKATEPARK in Travis County, Texas, in accordance
with the provisions of state statutes and conforming to the Contractor’s Notice of Construction,
Bid Proposal (including the Bidding Documents, Bid Form, and any Addenda or Amendments
thereto), General Conditions, Supplementary Conditions, and the Specifications and Plans
marked NE METRO PARK, PHASE 3, PROJECT 1 - SKATEPARI( (B110124-LP’). all of
which are incorporated herein;

WHEREAS, the Contractor has been engaged in and now does comparable work and
represents that it is fully equipped, competent, and capable of performing the above- desired and
outlined work, and is ready and willing to perform such work in accordance with all provisions
of the abovementioned Specifications and Plans marked (B110124-LP)

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the County’s promise to pay the amount below
as totaled in the Bid Proposal hereto attached and made part of this Contract, the Contractor
agrees to do at his own proper cost and expense all the work necessary for the construction of N
METRO PARK, PHASE 3, PROJECT 1 - SKATEPARK in Travis County, Texas in accordance
with the provisions of the aforementioned Contractor’s Notice of Construction, the Bid Proposal
as awarded by the Commissioners Court, and the Specifications and Plans marked (B110124-LP)
to the satisfaction of the Executive Manager of the Transportation and Natural Resources
Department of Travis County, Texas.

This contract document, the Contractor’s Notice of Construction, the Bid Proposal (including the
Bidding Documents, the Bid Form, and any Addenda or Amendments thereto), and the
Specifications and Plans marked (B110124-LP) represents the entire and integrated contract
between the County and the Contractor and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or
agreements, either oral or written. This Contract may be amended only by written instrument
signed by both the County and the Contractor.

The said Contractor further agrees to be available for work within 14 calendar days, and
to complete the within 160 working days, after receiving a written “Notice to Proceed”.

Travis County, Texas, in consideration of the full and true performance of the said work
by said Contractor, hereby agrees and binds itself to pay to said Contractor the total contract
amount of $937,522.25 consisting of $897,522.25 for materials to be incorporated into the
Project or completely consumed at the job site and services required by or integral to the
performance of the contract and $40,000.00 for all other charges, including the cost of other
services, overhead, materials which do not become part of the finished project or are reusable,
and machinery or equipment and its accessory, repair, or replacement parts, and in the manner
provided for, within 30 calendar days from the receipt of an acceptable invoice. This division of
the contract amount is made for sales tax purposes only. The Contractor must maintain internal
records to verify the division. The Contractor must make these records available upon the request
of the Travis County Auditor.

This contract will be construed according to the laws of the State of Texas. The
performance for this Contract must be in Travis County, and venue for any action will lie in

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.

PerryL
Typewritten Text
Draft



Contract Number 11KOO124LP

Travis County, Texas. The Contractor warrants that the completed project must be adequate for
the purposes intended.

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, if Contractor is delinquent in payment
of taxes at the time of invoicing, Contractor hereby assigns any payments to be made for service
rendered under this Contract to the Travis County Tax Assessor-Collector for the payment of
said delinquent taxes.

NO OFFICIAL, EMPLOYEE, AGENT, OR REPRESENTATIVE OF THE COUNTY
HAS ANY AUTHORITY, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, TO AMEND THIS
CONTRACT, EXCEPT SUCH EXPRESS AUTHORITY AS MAY BE GRANTED BY THE
COMMISSIONERS COURT OF THE COUNTY.

The forfeiture provisions of the contract imposed pursuant to the Travis County Ethics
Policy may be waived in whole or in part by the Travis County Commissioners Court.

EXECUTED THIS DAY OF YEAR______

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

BY:

TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE

APPROVEDTRM:

TRAVIS COU TY ATTORNEY

CERTIFIED FUNDS ARE AVAILABLE

SEE VERIFICATION FORM

HARDCORE SHOTCRET

COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT

APPROVED:

COUNTY AUDITOR, TRAVIS COUNTY

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.

PerryL
Typewritten Text
DRAFT

PerryL
Typewritten Text
DRAFT

PerryL
Typewritten Text
DRAFT



Bid Item 
No.

Spec. No. Description Unit Quantity Unit Price  Amount Notes

1 33 40 00 4" Class 200 PVC Sleeve Pipe LF 250 $9.20 $2,300.00 Ref. Sheet L7.01
2 33 40 00 6" Class 200 Sleeve PVC Pipe LF 100 $11.30 $1,130.00 Ref. Sheet L7.01

3
02 40 00 and 
Division 31

Demolitions / Displacements  ‐  Sod & 
Topsoil Stripping & Removal

LS 1 $10,000.00 $10,000.00

4 33 40 00
 Drainage  ‐  Installation of Water 
Catchment Systems

LS 1 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 Ref. Sheet SK‐005A

Division 3
Ledge Features  ‐  Vertical Block 

Elements
SF 705 $190.00 $133,950.00 see reference list below

SUSPENDED LEDGE FEATURE Ref. Detail 1 ‐ SK‐D‐001
HUBBA LEDGE Ref. Detail 3 ‐ SK‐D‐001

WALL WITH RAIL Ref. Detail 5 ‐ SK‐D‐001
SCULPTURAL LEDGE Ref. Detail 8 ‐ SK‐D‐002

ROOFTOP LEDGE Ref. Detail 10 ‐ SK‐D‐002
LEDGE Ref. Detail 12 ‐ SK‐D‐002

GAP BELOW LEDGE ‐ CAP IS CONTINUOUS Ref. Detail 13 ‐ SK‐D‐002
HUBBA LEDGE Ref. Detail 15 ‐ SK‐D‐002
HUBBA LEDGE Ref. Detail 16 ‐ SK‐D‐003
CONCAVE PAD Ref. Detail 22 ‐ SK‐D‐003

CONCAVE PAD ‐ CROSS SECTION Ref. Detail 23 ‐ SK‐D‐003
HUBBA LEDGE Ref. Detail 24 ‐ SK‐D‐003

LEDGE Ref. Detail 32 ‐ SK‐D‐005
LEDGE INTEGRATED TO TRENCH PROFILE Ref. Detail 43 ‐ SK‐D‐007

LEDGE INTEGRATED TO BANK PROFILE Ref. Detail 46 ‐ SK‐D‐008
SCUPLTURAL DISH FEATURE (CIRCULAR MANUAL PADS) Ref. Detail 49 ‐ SK‐D‐009

Division 3 Stair Features  ‐  Stepped Elements SF 211 $28.00 $5,908.00 see reference table
3 SET STAIRS Ref. Detail 4 ‐ SK‐D‐001

5 SET STAIRS WITH RAIL Ref. Detail 18 ‐ SK‐D‐003
STEPS AS PART OF BANK TO STEPS 

FEATURE
Ref. Detail 26 ‐ SK‐D‐003

9 SET STAIRS WITH RAIL Ref. Detail 27 ‐ SK‐D‐003

03 37 13
Shotcrete Features                               ‐  
Air‐Blown Elements

SF 5,278 $31.50 $166,257.00 see reference list below

COIN BANK FEATURE Ref. Detail 7 ‐ SK‐D‐001
AMOEBA FEATURE Ref. Detail 30 ‐ SK‐D‐004

COIN BANK FEATURE Ref. Detail 3 ‐ SK‐D‐009
BOWL PROFILE Ref. Detail 5 ‐ SK‐D‐010

BOWL PROFILE ‐ ROLL IN Ref. Detail 6 ‐ SK‐D‐010
BOWL PROFILE Ref. Detail 7 ‐ SK‐D‐010

BOWL PROFILE / WATERFALL Ref. Detail 8 ‐ SK‐D‐010
BOWL PROFILE Ref. Detail 9 ‐ SK‐D‐010
BOWL PROFILE Ref. Detail 10 ‐ SK‐D‐010

BOWL PROFILE / CUSTOM EXTENSION Ref. Detail 11 ‐ SK‐D‐010
BOWL PROFILE Ref. Detail 12 ‐ SK‐D‐010
BOWL PROFILE Ref. Detail 13 ‐ SK‐D‐011
BOWL PROFILE Ref. Detail 14 ‐ SK‐D‐011
BOWL PROFILE Ref. Detail 15 ‐ SK‐D‐011

BOWL PROFILE / WATERFALL Ref. Detail 16 ‐ SK‐D‐011
TRANSITION ROLL‐IN Ref. Detail 33 ‐ SK‐D‐005

TRANSITION Ref. Detail 34 ‐ SK‐D‐005
TRANSITION WALL RIDE Ref. Detail 35A/B ‐ SK‐D‐005

TRANSITION Ref. Detail 35C ‐ SK‐D‐005

NE METRO PARK, PHASE 3, PROJECT 1 ‐ SKATEPARK BID PROPOSAL                              (Page 1 of 3)

Landscape Architect

New Line Skateparks

7

5

6

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Bid Item 
No.

Spec. No. Description Unit Quantity Unit Price  Amount Notes

Division 3
Sloped Features  ‐  Non‐Air‐Blown 
Sloped Elements

SF 5,094 $23.00 $117,162.00 see reference list below

10° RAMP Ref. Detail 2 ‐ SK‐D‐001
18° BANK Ref. Detail 6 ‐ SK‐D‐001

18° BANK TO BANK Ref. Detail 9 ‐ SK‐D‐002
TRANSITION GAP FEATURE Ref. Detail 11 ‐ SK‐D‐002

18° BANK TO RAIL Ref. Detail 14 ‐ SK‐D‐002
24° BANK Ref. Detail 17 ‐ SK‐D‐003

24° BANK WITH CUSTOM ROCK WORK Ref. Detail 20 ‐ SK‐D‐003
24° BANK Ref. Detail 25 ‐ SK‐D‐003

24° BANK TO STEPS Ref. Detail 26 ‐ SK‐D‐003
24° BANK Ref. Detail 29 ‐ SK‐D‐004
24° BANK Ref. Detail 31 ‐ SK‐D‐005

35° BANK WITH GAP Ref. Detail 36 ‐ SK‐D‐006
35° TRENCH Ref. Detail 37 ‐ SK‐D‐006

35° TRENCH W/ EXTENSION Ref. Detail 38 ‐ SK‐D‐006
35° TRENCH Ref. Detail 39 ‐ SK‐D‐006
35° TRENCH Ref. Detail 40 ‐ SK‐D‐006

35° TRENCH TO DITCH FEATURE Ref. Detail 41 ‐ SK‐D‐007
35° TRENCH Ref. Detail 42 ‐ SK‐D‐007
35° TRENCH Ref. Detail 43 ‐ SK‐D‐007

24° DITCH FEAURE Ref. Detail 44 ‐ SK‐D‐007
35° BANK Ref. Detail 47 ‐ SK‐D‐008

5°  RAMP AT SIDE OF BANK Ref. Detail 48 ‐ SK‐D‐008
SCULPTURAL DISH FEATURE (CENTRAL DISH) Ref. Detail 49 ‐ SK‐D‐008

BANK TO GAP Ref. Detail 1 ‐ SK‐D‐009
PUMP BUMP BRIDGE Ref. Detail 2 ‐ SK‐D‐009

RAMP Ref. Detail 4 ‐ SK‐D‐009
9 Division 3 Flatwork Features  ‐  Slab Elements SF 22,168 $9.85 $218,354.80 Ref. Sheet SK‐010A, SK‐010B

10 03 30 53
Detailing  ‐  Integral Color and other 
Specialty Elements

SF 12,109 $0.90 $10,898.10 Ref. Sheet SK‐011A

11 31 23 13, TxDOT 260 Lime TN 102 $127.00 $12,954.00

12 31 23 13 Subgrade Preparation SF 42,940 $2.80 $120,232.00 Also Ref. Geotech Report

13 Txdot 500
Mobilization & Demobilization  ‐  
Team Assemblage to and from Site

LS 1 $49,500.00 $49,500.00

14 16000
Trenching for primary conduit, 
concrete encased

LF 3,370 $4.00 $13,480.00

15 16000 36" Pull Box EA 12 $460.00 $5,520.00
16 16000 Primary Conduit 2 ‐ 4" LF 6,740 $3.00 $20,220.00 Wire installation by Utility
17 16000 New Transformer pad LS 1 $500.00 $500.00 Utility provides transformer
18 16000 Secondary Trench LF 15 $3.50 $52.50

19 16000
Secondary Conduit and Wire: 1 set of 
4 ‐ #2 AWG Cu in 1‐1/4" conduit

LF 15 $13.75 $206.25

20 16000 Trenching to Pole Lights LF 1,270 $10.00 $12,700.00 Poles & foundation by others

21 16000
Wire and Conduit to Pole Lights: 4 ‐ 
#10 AWG Cu and 1 ‐ #8 AWG Cu 
ground

LF 1,270 $12.00 $15,240.00

22 16000
Electrical panelboard 277/480v,    3 
phase, NEMA 3R

EA 1 $6,800.00 $6,800.00

23 16000
Combination 
Transformer/Panelboard

EA 1 $3,800.00 $3,800.00

NE METRO PARK, PHASE 3, PROJECT 1 ‐ SKATEPARK BID PROPOSAL                                    (Page 2 of 3)

Site Electrical

8

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



24 16000 Unistrut Rack and pad LS 1 $2,000.00 $2,000.00
25 16000 Service receptacle EA 1 $100.00 $100.00

$935,264.65

TAX EXEMPT TOTAL $895,264.65 

NON-TAX EXEMPT 
TOTAL

$40,000.00 

Bid Item 
No.

Spec. No. Description Unit Quantity Unit Price  Amount Notes

A1 03 20 01
Fiberglass Additive to Skatepark 
Concrete 

SF 11,288 $0.20 $2,257.60
All applicable Concrete Work ‐ 
Base Bid Items 5,6,7,8

$2,257.60

Unit Abbreviations: CY = Cubic Yard, LF = Linear Foot, STA = Stations, AC = Acre, EA = Each, 
SY = Square Yards, GAL = Gallon, KG = 1000GAL, LS = Lump Sum, SF = Square Feet
TON = Ton, MO = Month, EA/DAY = per Each per DAY

NE METRO PARK, PHASE 3, PROJECT 1 ‐ SKATEPARK ALTERNATE ADD BID                                   

Tax exempt costs are the total cost of materials incorporated into the project or completely consumed at the job site and services 
required by or integral to the performance of the Contract.

Non-Tax exempt costs are all other charges, including the cost of labor, overhead, and materials which do not become part of the 
project or are not completely consumed at the job site .

ALT 1 Total:

TYPE BASE BID AMOUNT IN WORDS HERE

NOTE: The sum of the tax exempt and non-tax exempt costs must equal the Total Base Bid Amount.

BASE BID Total:

NE METRO PARK, PHASE 3, PROJECT 1 ‐ SKATEPARK BID PROPOSAL                                    (Page 3 of 3)

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



COUNTY AUDITOR VERIFICATION FORM

TRAVIS COUNTY —

ADMINISTRATION BUIN —

P.O. BOX 1748
AUSTIN, TX. 78767

(512)854-9125
FAX:(512)854-9164

,-‘ )

CONTRACTOR:

TYPE OF GOODS/SERWCE:

FUNDS VERIFIED:

Hardcore Shotcrete, Inc.

NE Metro Park Skatepark

1) Requisition number 522639 processed through the
Purchasing system to pre-encumber funds.

2) Amount pre-encumbered: $ 937,522.25

FUNDS NOT VERIFIED;
CONTRACT NOT BINDING:

CONTRACT #:
LINE ITEM VERIFIED:

Reviewed by:

I x YES

___NO

Contract did not specify a total contract amount.

Goods/services to be provided on an “as needed basis” to be
invoiced in accordance with contracted unit price. Total amount
contracted not specified in contract.

11 KOO124LP
514-4945-809-8120

Date:

__________

Date:_________

TRAVIS COUNTY

AUDITOR’S OFFICE

SUSAN A. SPATARO, CPA, CMA

COUNTYAUDITOR

-3
--1

/4
Approved by:

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



P1625102 TRAVIS cou 4/13/il
Purchase Requisition 14:25:43

Number : 0000522639
Type : 1 PURCHASE REQUISITION
Status : AUDITOR APPROVAL
Reason : 53936 PARKS-CIP ATTN: LEE PERRY
By : BRUNILDA CRUZ 854-7679
Date . . 1/27/11
Vendor . HARDCORE SHOTCRETE, INC
Contract nbr . .

Ship to : Al AS INDICATED BELOW
Deliver by date : 1/27/11
Buyer
Fiscal year code : C C=Current year, P=Previous year, F=Future year
Type options, press Enter.

5=Display 8=Item extended description
Opt Line# Quantity UOM Description

1 890646.14 DOL CONSTRUCTION SERVICES
— NORTHEAST METRO PARK PHASE III, PROJECT 1

SKATE PARK +
COItUIENTS EXIST Total: 937522.25
F3=Exit F7=Alternate view F9Print
F1O=Approval info F12=Cancel F20=Comments

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



GM2 00113
Fiscal Year 2011

Account number
Fund
Department
Division
Activity basic
Sub activity
Element
Object .

TRAVIS COUNTY
Account Balance Inquiry

514—4945—809.81—20
• . . : 514 L/T PERK IMPRVMT BDS 2009
• . . : 49 TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC)

45 PARK SERVICES
• . . : 80 CAPITAL PROJECTS
• • . : 9 COMI4&ECON DEV (PKS & REC)
• . . : 81 CAPITAL OUTLAY
• . . : 20 PURCHD SERV-PARK IMPRVMNT

4/13/11
14:26:51

Original budget
Revised budget
Actual expenditures - current
Actual expenditures — ytd • •

Unposted expenditures
Encumbered amount
Unposted encumbrances
Pre-encumbrance amount
Total expenditures & encumbrances:
Unencumbered balance

3,800,453 03/29/2011
272 .43

31,593 .50
00

1,321, 668.71
00

1,110,351.89
2,463,886.53
1,336,566.47
F8=Misc inquiry
F12=Cancel

0

F5=Encumbrances
F1O=Detail trans

F7=Project data
F11=Acct activity list

64.8%
35.2

F24=More keys

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 4078 Page 1

Meeting Date: 4/26/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Mike Long, Purchasing, 854-4850
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Approve Modification No. 1 to Contract No. PS110119ML, Graves, 
Dougherty, Hearon & Moody for legal services.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Purchasing concurs with department and recommends approval of 
requested action.  This procurement action meets the compliance 
requirements as outlined by the statutes.

Modification No. 1 will change the contract amount from $50,000 to 
$145,000, an increase of $95,000 for additional legal services.

Contract Expenditures:  Within the last 4 months $18,691.37 has been 
spent against this contract.

Contract-Related Information:  
Award Amount: Not-to-exceed $50,000
Contract Type: Professional Service
Contract Period: January 12, 2011 - December 30, 2012

Contract Modification Information: 
Modification Amount: $95,000
Modification Type:  Professional Service 
Modification Period:  January 12, 2011 - December 30, 2012 

Funding Information:
Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.:
Funding Account(s): 525 1140 522 4707
Comments:

• Statutory Verification of Funding:

Item 17
Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Purchasing Office Items Meeting of April 26, 2011

DOC ID: 4078 Page 2

Contract Verification Form:  Funds Verified ___ Not Verified ___ by Auditor.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Purchasing Marvin Brice Completed 04/18/2011 2:14 PM
Purchasing Cyd Grimes Pending
Purchasing Admin Support Group Pending
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER: PS11O119ML-Legal Svcs PAGE 1 OF! PAGES

ISSUED BY: I’URUIIASING OFFICF: PURCHASING AGENT ASST: Michael Long DATE PREPARED:
314W. ITt! ST. R1 401) TEL. NO: (512) 854-4850 April 10, 2011
AUSTIN. TX 78701 FAX NO: (512) 854-9185

ISSUED TO: Graves, Dougherty. Hearon & MODIFICATION NO.: EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL
Moody. P.C. 1 CONTRACT:
401 Congress Ave. January 12, 2011
Austin,_TX_78701

ORIGINALCONTRACTTERM DATES: 1/12/I 1-12/3012 CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES: 1/12/I 1-12/30/12

FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:

Original Contract Amount: 9,90O Current Mified Amount $145,000

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES: Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore
modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

Upon execution of this Modification:

1. The total contract amount is changed from $50,000 to S 145,000, an increase of $95,000 as detailed below:

a. An additional not-to-exceed amount of $50,000 is hereby added to the contract for legal services.

b. In accordance with the requirements of Section 7.1 of the contract, Contractor is hereby authorized to enter into
subcontracts for certain approved services, costs, expenses and witness fees, such as document management. An
additional not-to-exceed amount of $45,000 will be added to the contract for these approved services.

N In ciidor: .. . . . . . .

I I (uinplelc and esceilic Ngn ) ou poll ion or the signature hlockseetion heloss br all copies aiicl return all signed Copies 0 Tras is Counts.

I DO N( r seen i e a iid retUrn In ‘Ira vis ( ‘on nts Ret iii n for ‘our records.

LEGAL BUSINESS NAME: % f
, fl DBA

BY
CORPORATION

SIGNA RE OTHER

BY: ‘‘LA44 ‘
DATEPRINT NAME

TITLE: 4UUIT L’’ dL4’
ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY:_____________________________________________________
CYD V. GRIME,C. P.M., TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY:_____________________________________________________
SAM UEL T. BISCOE. TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 4099 Page 1

Meeting Date: 4/26/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Diana Gonzalez, Purchasing, 854-5860
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Approve Contract Award for RE-ROOF OF DESIGNATED AREAS AT 2201 
POST ROAD FACILITY, IFB NO. B110312-DG, to the Low Bidder, QA 
CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Purchasing concurs with department and recommends approval of 
requested action.  This procurement action meets the compliance 
requirements as outlined by the statutes.

This contract requires the vendor to provide all labor and materials 
necessary for Re-Roof of designated areas at 2201 Post Road Facility.

Subject bid opened March 30, 2011 with five bids received in response to 
the invitation.  The low bidder was QA Construction Services, Inc. with a 
Base Bid of $119,950.00.  Facilities Management recommends contract 
award to QA Construction Services, Inc.

Contract Expenditures:  Within the last  NA  months $0.00 has been 
spent against this contract / requirement.

Contract-Related Information:  
Award Amount: $119,950.00
Contract Type: Construction
Contract Period:  120 Calendar Days

Contract Modification Information: 
Modification Amount: 
Modification Type:   
Modification Period:   

Solicitation-Related Information:  
Solicitations Sent:  30 (thru bidsync)
Responses Received:  5

Item 18
Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Purchasing Office Items Meeting of April 26, 2011

DOC ID: 4099 Page 2

HUB Information:  100% 
% HUB Subcontractor:  
Special Contract Considerations:
 ___  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified.
 ___  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been        

notified.
 ___  Comments:  

• Funding Information:
Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.:  523512
Funding Account(s):  001-1415-821-5004
Comments:

• Statutory Verification of Funding:
Contract Verification Form:  Funds Verified ___ Not Verified ___ by   
Auditor.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Purchasing Marvin Brice Completed 04/19/2011 10:05 AM
Purchasing Cyd Grimes Pending
Purchasing Admin Support Group Pending
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



C
FACILITIES MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT
Roger A. El Khoury, M.S., P.E., Director

C

1010 Lavaca St. Suite 400 • P.O. Box 1748, Austin, Texas 78767 • Phone: (512) 854-9661 • Fax: (512) 854-9226

MEMORANDUM FMD Project: POST-09-l IR-4M
FILE: 703

Cyd V. Grimes, CPM, Purchasing Agent

FROM: Roger A. El Khoury, M.S., P.E., Director

DATE: April 8, 2011

SUBJECT: Post Road — Upper Roof Replacement
IFBNo.: B110132-DG

Facilities Management Department (FMD) recommends award of the Post Road — Upper Roof
Replacement Project in the amount of $119,950 to the low bidder firm, QA Construction
Services, Inc. Five Roofing contractors bid on the subject project.

FMD has reviewed the bid tabulation and the unit bid items and determined that the low bid is
fair and reasonable. The construction schedule is 120 calendar days after the issuance of the
notice to proceed.

The project fund is located in the account number 001-1415-821-5004 and the requistion number
is 523512, with commodity code 910, and sub-commodity code 066. In accordance with the
procedure to secure approval for this contract award, this request is being forwarded along with
the supporting documents for approval by the Commissioners Court on April 19, 2011. If
approved, please issue a fully executed contract to QA Construction Services, Inc. Please call
Fraser Gorrell at extention 49777 if you have any questions.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Bid Tabulation Form
2. Project Budget vs. Cost

COPY TO:
Amy Draper, CPA, Financial Manager, FMD
John Carr, Administrative Director, FMD
Fraser Gorrell, Construction Coordinator, FMD
Diana Gonzales, Purchasing Agent Assistant, TCPO

4)

TO:

rh
ii

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



AGREEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

CONTRACT NO. IIKOOI32DG

This Agreement for Construction Services (the “Construction Contract”) is entered into by and between Travis
County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas (the “Owner”), and QA CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC.
(the “Contractor”).

WHEREAS, the Owner desires to enter into the Construction Contract for RE-ROOF OF DESIGNATED AREAS
AT 2201 POST ROAD FACILITY (the “Project”) in accordance with the provisions of the state statutes and in
conformance with the Notice to Proceed (as issued by the Travis County Purchasing Office or its designee), the
Contractor’s Bid (including the Bidding Documents, the Bid Form, and any Addenda or Amendments thereto), General
Conditions, Supplementary Conditions, and the Specifications, which term shall include the Drawings and/or Plans
marked RE-ROOF OF DESIGNATED AREAS AT 2201 POST ROAD FACILITY (B110132-DG), Travis County Texas;
and

WHEREAS, the Contractor has been engaged in and does comparable work and represents that it is fully
equipped, competent and capable of performing the above-desired work, and desires to perform such work in accordance
with the provisions of the Construction Contract; and

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions stated herein, the Owner and the
Contractor agree as follows:

ARTICLE I

1.1 In addition to such other terms as may be specifically defined herein, the capitalized terms referenced herein shall
have the meanings ascribed to such terms in the General Conditions.

1 .2 The written notice to proceed as issued by the Travis County Purchasing Agent (the “Notice to Proceed”), the
Contractor’s Bid as accepted by the Travis County Commissioners Court, the General Conditions, the
Supplementary Conditions, the Specifications (which term shall include the Drawings and Plans marked RE-
ROOF OF DESIGNATED AREAS AT 2201 POST ROAD FACILITY (B110132-DG), Travis County Texas, and
all addenda issued by the Architect/Engineer or the Travis County Purchasing Agent prior to the execution of this
Construction Contract are incorporated in the Construction Contract as if set out at length.

1.3 The Contractor agrees to perform the work described in this Construction Contract and any and all documents
incorporated therein (the “Work”). The Contractor shall commence the Work upon issuance of the Notice to
Proceed, and subject to authorized adjustments, shall achieve substantial completion of the Work within 120
calendar days of such issuance (the “Substantial Completion Date”). All time limits stated in the Construction
Contract, and/or the Contract Documents are of the essence. The Substantial Completion Date will not be
modified, extended, or otherwise revised except because of rain or other adverse weather conditions, and the
Contractor acknowledges that it may be required to work on weekends or holidays in order to achieve substantial
completion by the Substantial Completion Date. All time limits stated in the Construction Contract and/or
Contract Documents are of the essence.

1 .4 If the Contractor fails to achieve substantial completion of the Work by the Substantial Completion Date, the
Contractor, by execution of this Construction Contract, specifically acknowledges that the Owner will sustain
damages for each day the Work extends beyond the Substantial Completion Date. Because of the impracticality
and extreme difficulty of fixing and ascertaining the Owner’s actual damages, the Contractor agrees $200.00 per
calendar day shall be retained by the Owner from any amounts due the Contractor for every day that the
Contractor’s performance of the Work extends beyond the Substantial Completion Date.

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



ARTICLE II

2.1 For and in consideration of the Contractor’s performance of the Work, the Owner shall pay the Contractor, in the
manner provided for in Article 9 of Section 00700 of the General Conditions, the total sum of $ 119,950.00 (the
“Contract Sum”). The Contract Sum is comprised of (i) $ 95,600.00 for materials to be incorporated into the
Project or completely consumed at the job site and services required by or integral to the performance of this
Construction Contract and (ii) $ 24,350.00 for all other charges, including the cost of other services, overhead,
and materials which do not become part of the finished project or are reusable. This division of the Contract Sum
is made to reflect sales tax purposes only. Invoices and payments need not reflect this division. However,
Contractor shall maintain internal records to verify. Contractor shall make these records available upon request of
the Travis County Auditor.

2.2 If at any time during the performance of this Construction Contract the Travis County Commissioners Court (I)
fails to provide funding for this Construction Contract during the following fiscal year of Travis County, Texas, (ii)
does not adopt a budget for expenditures, or (iii) is able only to partially fund the expenditures required by this
Construction Contract, then the Owner may, upon giving the Contractor written notice of such failure to fund and
termination, terminate this Construction Contract, or a part thereof, without any further liability, effective thirty (30)
days after the Owner notifies the Contractor in writing of such failure to fund and termination. The Owner shall
pay the Contractor for any portion of the Work completed up to the effective date. The Contractor shall have no
recourse as to sums beyond those for any portion of the Work performed up to the effective date, including
without limitation any recovery for lost profits anticipated to be made hereunder.

2.3 This Construction Contract may be amended only by a Travis County construction “Change Order” form signed by
the Travis County Sheriff’s Office Department (TCSO), the Contractor, and necessary representatives designated
by the Owner.

2.4 The Owner may terminate this Construction Contract if it is found that the Contractor offered or gave gratuities to
any employee of the Owner with the intent to influence the purchasing process in any manner, either before or
after the award of this Construction Contract. The Travis County Commissioners Court shall determine if the
Contractor used gratuities to influence the process. If so determined and the Owner terminates this Construction
Contract, the Owner shall be entitled to (i) pursue the same remedies against the Contractor as it could pursue if
this Construction Contract were breached by the Contractor, and (ii) collect exemplary damages in an amount
determined by the Travis County Commissioners Court which shall be not less than three nor more than ten times
the amount given to any officer or employee of the Owner. The rights and remedies in this clause shall not be
exclusive and are in addition to any other rights and remedies provided by law.

2.5 The Contractor represents and warrants that no person or selling agency has been employed or retained to solicit
or secure this Construction Contract upon an understanding for a commission, percentage, brokerage, or
contingent fee, excepting bonafide employees and established commercial selling agencies maintained by the
Contractor to secure business. If the Contractor breaches this warranty, then the Owner shall have the right to
terminate this Construction Contract without liability, or in its discretion to deduct from the amount due to the
Contractor from the Owner, or otherwise recover, the full amount of commission, percentage, brokerage, or
contingent fee.

2.6 No action or failure to act by the Owner or the Contractor shall constitute a waiver of any right or duty afforded
either of them under this Construction Contract, nor shall any such action or failure to act constitute an approval of
or acquiescence in any breach thereunder, except as may be specifically agreed in writing.

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



The effective date of this Construction Contract shall for all purposes be the date of the execution of the last to sign,
whether the Owner or the Contractor.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Construction Contract as of the date(s) set forth below.

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

By:______________________________
Samuel T. Biscoe
Travis County Judge
Date:________________________________

APPROVED AS TO FORM BY:

County Attorney

FUNDS VERIFIED BY:

County Auditor

APPROVED BY PURCHASING AGENT:

County Purchasing Agent

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



BidSync: Agency Reports C Page 1 of2

Bid #B110132-DG - RE-ROOF DESIGNATED AREAS AT 2201 POST ROAD
FACILITY

Creation Date Mar 1, 2011

Start Date Mar 8, 2011 3:07:44 PM CST

End Date Mar 30, 2011 2:00:00 PM CDT

Awarded Date Not Yet Awarded

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes:
TYPE BASE BID AMOUNT IN WORDS:
UNIT PRICE NO. 1- PER BOARD FOOT:
ENTER UNIT PRICE NO. 1 IN WORDS:
1UNIT PRICE NO. 2 - PER SQUARE FOOT:
ENTER UNIT PRICE NO. 2 IN WORDS:
UNIT PRICE NO. 3 - PER SQUARE FOOT:

B110132-DG-1-01 RE-ROOF OF DESIGNATED AREAS AT 2201 POST ROAD FACILITY

ytLmfJAL
QA CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. Ad1 [First Offer - $119,950.00 1 / lump sum $iig,gSO.0O I
Agency Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

TYPE BASE BID AMOUNT IN WORDS:
UNIT PRICE NO. 1 - PER BOARD FOOT:
ENTER UNIT PRICE NO. 1 IN WORDS:
UNIT PRICE NO.2 - PER SQUARE FOOT:
ENTER UNIT PRICE NO. 2 IN WORDS:
UNIT PRICE NO. 3 - PER SQUARE FOOT:
ENTER UNIT PRICE NO.3 IN WORDS:

BencoCommercRooflnq rst Offer $123 994 00 1/lump sun1$ 123 994 oofT F
Agency Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

TYPE BASE BID AMOUNT IN WORDS:
UNIT PRICE NO. 1 - PER BOARD FOOT:
ENTER UNIT PRICE NO. 1 IN WORDS:
UNIT PRICE NO. 2 - PER SQUARE FOOT:
ENTER UNIT PRICE NO. 2 IN WORDS:
UNIT PRICE NO.3 - PER SQUARE FOOT:
ENTER UNIT PRICE NO.3 IN WORDS:

Se Master Roofinq&Sheet Metal, Inc. T I1t Off 0 1/lump sumi$137,O00.O0I
Agency Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

TYPE BASE BID AMOUNT IN WORDS:
One Hundred Thirty Seven Thousand Dollars
and zero cents
UNIT PRICE NO. 1 - PER BOARD FOOT:
4.50
ENTER UNIT PRICE NO. 1 IN WORDS:
Four Dollars and Fifty Cents
UNIT PRICE NO. 2 - PER SQUARE FOOT:
4.00
ENTER UNIT PRICE NO. 2 IN WORDS:
Four Dollars and zero cents
UNIT PRICE NO.3 - PER SQUARE FOOT:
4.00
ENTER UNIT PRICE NO. 3 IN WORDS:
four Dollars and zero cents

Agency Product Code:
Agency Notes:

https ://www.bidsync.com/DPXReports?ac=bidreview&auc 1 675050&showpopup=n 3/31/2011

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



BidSync: Agency Reports Page 2 of 2

ENTER UNIT PRICE NO.3 IN WORDS:

LDTebben

__________jTFirst

Offer- $181,238.00 j i7iusumj

Agency Product Code: Supplier Product Code:
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

TYPE BASE BID AMOUNT IN WORDS:
UNIT PRICE NO. 1 - PER BOARD FOOT:
ENTER UNIT PRICE NO. 1 IN WORDS:

IUNIT PRICE NO. 2 - PER SQUARE FOOT:
ENTER UNIT PRICE NO.2 IN WORDS:
UNIT PRICE NO. 3 - PER SQUARE FOOT:

______— ______

JTER UNIT PRICE NO.3 IN WORDS:

Supplier Totals

QA CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. Ad1 $119,950.00
Bid Contact MARCOS GUTIERREZ Address 5000 BURLESON ROAD

gacsgasvstems.com AUSTIN, TX 78744
Ph 512-637-6131

Qualifications HUB

Agency Notes:

______ _____

Supplier Notes:

Benco Commercial Roofing $123,994.00
Bid Contact Christopher A Hicks Address 2629 West Blue Mound Road

cfulton@benco-rfg.com Haslet, TX 76052
Ph 817-740-8866

Agency Notes:

___________________

Supplier Notes:

__________

Rain Seal Master Roofing & Sheet Metal, Inc. $137,000.00
Bid Contact Juan Lozano, Sr. Address 2306 Port L.avaca Dr.

ramon@rsmincl.com Victoria, TX 77901
Ph 361-576-0926

Qualifications CISV HUB MBE SB TX

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

CS ADVANTAGE USAA, INC. rAdi $145,000.00
Bid Contact OSCAR GALVAN Address P.O. BOX 12407

o ggalvan@hotmail.com COLLEGE STATION, TX 77842
Ph 210-771-0720
Fax 210-579-2157

Agency Notes:

______

Supplier Notes:

LD Tebben $181,238.00
Bid Contact Tom Fleitz Address 4315 Terry-O-Lane

Ph Austin, TX 78745

____

Suppher Notes:

* *AIl bids/proposals submitted for the designated project are reflected on this tabulation sheet. However, the listing of the bid/proposal
on this tabulation sheet shall not be construed as a comment on the responsiveness of such bid/proposal or as any indication that the
agency accepts such bid/proposal as being responsive. The agency will make a determination as to the responsiveness of the vendor
responses submitted based upon compliance with all applicable laws, purchasing guidelines and project documents, including but not
limited to the project specifications and contract documents. The agency will notify the successful vendor upon award of the contract and,
as according to the law, all bid/proposal responses received will be available for inspection at that time.

Print Close

https ://www.bidsync.comlDPXReports?ac=bidreview&auc= 1675 050&showpopup=n 3/31/2011

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



PURCHASE REQUISITION NBR: 00Q0523512

STATUS: AUDITOR APPROVAL
REQUISITION BY: AMY DRAPER 854-9040 REASON: NEW PD - POST ROAD RE-ROOF DATE: 2/09/11

SHIP TO LOCATION: FACILITIES MANAGEMENT SUGGESTED VENDOR: TED DELIVER BY DATE: 7/31/11

LINE UNIT EXTEND
MBR DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UOM COST COST VENDOR PART NUMBER

1 REROOF DESIGNATED AREAS OF THE TRAVIS 122570.00 DOL 1.0000 122570.00
COUNTY POST ROAD FACILITY PER SPECIFICATIONS
PERFORMANCE PERIOD IS 120 DAYS
POC: JOMN CARR 854-4772

COMMODITY: BLDG MAIMT & REPAIRS SVCS
SUBCOMMOD: ROOFING

REQUISITION TOTAL: 122570.00

ACCOUNT INFORMATION

LINE 1$ ACCOUNT PROJECT AMOUNT
1 00114158215004 REPR & MTMC-SERVCS PURCMD 100.00 122570.00

REPRS-BLDG STRUCT & EQUIP

122570.00

REQUISITION IS IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR.

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



P1655101 TRAVIS COUNTY
Account Balance Inquiry

4/19/11
09:07:37

Fiscal Year : 2011
Account number
Fund
Department
Division
Basic activity
Sub activity
Element .

Object .

Budget
Encumbered amount
Pre-encumbered amount
Expenditures .

Total expenditures
Balance

Press Enter to continue.

239, 195
45, 550.55

122, 570.00
29, 621. 00

197,741.55
41, 453 .45

: 1—1415—821.50—04
: 001 GENERAL FUND
: 14 FACILITIES MANAGEMENT
: 15 BUILDING MAINTENANCE
: 82 CAPITAL AQUISITION FUNDS
: 1 GENERAL GOVERNNENT
: 50 REPR & MTNC-SERVCS PURCHD
: 04 REPRS-BLDG STRUCT & EQUIP

F3=Exit F12=Cancel

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Facilities Management Department Project Budget Vs. Cost Date: 4/8/2011

FundPost Road Building Current Total Costs to Saving
Budget Encumbered to

Upper Roof Replacement Date
Request Date (Deficit)

Planning and Design Costs Including:
Architects and Engineering Fees;
Survey/GeotechlEA!Others; Design $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -

Permits and Fees; Printing and
Reproductions

Construction Costs Including:
Construction Contract Cost; Construction
Change Orders; Construction Testing; $ 144,200 $ $ 119,950 $ 119,950 $ 24,250
Construction Permits and Fees; Misc
Construction; Construction Contingency

____________

Misc Cost Including:

ITS: Data Cable; Phone switches; etc...!
FFE: Furniture; Fixtures, Equipment, etc...! $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -

Security: Cameras; Panic Buttons; etc...!
Move: Boxes, Furnitures, etc..

9,200
Total Project $ 144,200 $ - $ 119,950 $ 119,950 $ 24,250
Cost per Square Feet $ 15.67 $ 13.04

Post Road Replacement - Project Budget vs Spending.xls Travis County Page 1 of 1

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



, Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: 4/26/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session 
Prepared By: Sarah C. Sumner, Transportation and Natural Resources, 854-9383 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Steven Manilla, County Executive 
Sponsors: Commissioner Huber 

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
 
Consider and take appropriate action for the following subdivision in
 
Precinct Three: Lodge Acres Annex Number Two Revised Plat of Lots 67,
 
68, and 69 in Precinct Three (Revised Plat - one lot - 0.76 acres - Red Bird
 
Trail).
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
 
This revised plat combines three small lots to make one 0.76 acre lot. No
 
parkland dedication or fiscal is required. (Revised plat - 1 Lot - 0.76 acres 

Red Bird Trail and Fawnridge Circle - No Fiscal required - Sewage service
 
to be provided by existing On-Site Waste Water- City of Lago Vista ETJ) .
 

As this plat application meets all Travis County standards and has been
 
approved by the City of Lago Vista, TNR staff recommends approval of the
 
plat.
 

ISSUES: 
A sign was posted on the property and staff received one call from a 
neighbor curious about the process and whether they can run a business 
out of their house, noted the neighborhood does not have any HOA or 
Covenants and Restrictions. 

BUDGETARY AND FISCAL IMPACT: 
None. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
None. 

EXHIBITS: 
Location map, Original Plat, Revised Plat, Precinct Map, Affidavit, Sign 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

DOC 10: 4025 Paae 1 

Item 19
Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



L 

Agenda Item 

NA 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Transportation and Natural Resources Anna Bowlin 
Transportation and Natural Resources Carolyn Barrett 
Transportation and Natural Resources Cynthia McDonald 
Transportation and Natural Resources Steven Manilla 
Transportation and Natural Resources Carolyn Barrett 
Commissioner Precinct 3 Office Karen L. Huber 
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker 
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker 

Completed 
Completed 
Completed 
Completed 
Completed 
Pending 
Pending 
Pending 

Meeting of April 26, 2011 

04/07/2011 5:19 PM
 
04/08/2011 1:51 PM
 
04/08/2011 1:57 PM
 
04/08/2011 1:58 PM
 
04/08/2011 2:51 PM
 

DOC ID: 4025 Page 2 

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



LODGE AORES-ANNEX NUMBER TWO 
4Y" 

" 

L 
7"," 

'" 

d "'::\3. v/-40 

.s~o· /.5 ' E. 
Ice,??" 

LEGENO 
Iron 5/0'.ce. .5e/ 

@ /roa 5/'dLe ~oond 
L'L.od. ~$"",r:/"<10 4N1" 

I 

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



, 
$t 

lttl~-~ 
tIt I 

_
o

U
.;. IiI...' 

...'.lS
.

~.'"'-
iJ 

'f~ 
&1I1 

t 

.."".'~ 
·.1 H

·.!i.·.·,J
.

j ~.'
···.··.· t1t 

'.' ..·...•.ii B ·. 
•...1.. 

'. 
$ 

. 1," 
Ii; 

§ 11 
.. 

I ~ 
. 

..~I 1..·. 
.... I.J-..•... .•.•.•...1.....•'

...•.,.·.'..
h

I
·

•......•..••. .. 
•...........•.1.....•...........1
 

t
!
·
~

 
til:' ..

~II 
a 

l.·.~ 
..{." 

.
.Jil ,,' 

i
.J.J.' <Il.··. 
fl .•' ,I: "'.. .J ¥ 
~. il%Jf 

~JgJ .I!
fl,I"'······· , 1 
liLt·,!. 
f
j
.,I

.,;
I
·

~a:Ii"~.] 

t·~nl;:
 
J Y

1. ,•.1.1.,1·.. 
........•.•.......".


llJl J" llit~ 
I;

. ~
§ 

' ..... "".';'.,
lsJl:.. 

&.
, "'I~

.....• I .. '1 '..•........t'' 
t'..
 

"8
J
. 

. ,I '.i, "'. , 

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: 4/26/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session 
Prepared By: Anna Bowlin, Transportation and Natural Resources, 854-7561 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Steven Manilla, County Executive 
Sponsors: Commissioner Huber 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action on a request for a resolution to 
prohibit the construction of floating habitable structures on Lake Travis in 
Precinct Three. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
This agenda item is a follow up to April 12th Commissioners Court 
discussion regarding floating habitable structures. 

The LCRA regulates certain development on the Lake surface such as 
marinas, but does not currently regulate floating habitable structures. In 
October, 2010, LCRA's Board passed a resolution that established a 
moratorium until October 31, 2011, on the construction or development of 
any 1loating habitable structures such as floating homes, 'Iloating residential 
developments, floating hotels and resorts, or any other floating structure 
that contains domestic or commercial living or sleeping quarters for the 
Highland Lakes including Lake Travis. 

Lake Travis is a 'Ilood control reservoir that also supplies water to the City 
of Austin and downstream communities. Lake Travis fluctuates drastically 
in time of drought and flood. In 1952 the lake rose fifty-feet in a twenty-four 
hourperiod. According to the LCRA, the lake has seven thousand 
permitted boat slips in marinas and an additional seven thousand private 
boat docks. Many people currently live in house boats at the marina 
facilities. Lake Travis currently has 'five floating habitable structures known 
to TN R staff. 

Recently, staff learned of a proposal to create a floating habitable structure 
c()mmunity that would consist of approximately one hundred homes 
designed to float in a cove near Jonestown. LCRA held a public meeting on 
April 14 which more than one hundred citizens attended. Many residents 
expressed concerns about the proposed development, including 
emergency access-and capabilities especially during flood or fire, sewage 
disposal, water quality, reduced surface area for recreation and the 

DOC 10: 4091 Paae 1 

Item 20
Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Agenda Item Meeting of April 26, 2011 

potential for dilapidated structures littering the shore line. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
TNR staff recommends approval of this item. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
According to LCRA's draft de"finition, a 110ating habitable structure is a 
structure used or designed as a dwelling, abode, domicile, or sleeping unit 
that is supported by floatation; usually containing cooking, eating, living, 
sleeping and/or sanitary facilities. This structure may be capable of 
navigation, but is not designed primarily for navigation. In addition, the 
structure is located at or below the 691 elevation measured in feet above 
mean sea level on Lake Travis. 

It is possible that the Court could regulate these types of developments 
under the existing authority of our subdivision and development 
regulations. However, this would require adopting an entirely new set of 
standards specifically for floating developments. Staff is not confident that 
development of these standards could fully alleviate the health, safety, and 
environmental issues associated with a floating development on reservoir 
that dramatically fluctuates such as Lake Travis. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Transportation and Natural Resources Cynthia McDonald Completed 04/19/2011 10:12 AM 
County Attorney's Office Tom Nuckols Completed 04/19/2011 11 :56 AM 
Transportation and Natural Resources Carolyn Barrett Completed 04/19/2011 11:43 AM 
Transportation and Natural Resources Steven Manilla Completed 04/19/2011 12:26 PM 
Transportation and Natural Resources Carolyn Barrett Completed 04/19/2011 12:33 PM 
Commissioner Precinct 3 Office Karen L. Huber Pending 
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending 
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending 

DOC 10: 4091 Page 2 

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Floating Habitable Structures
 
Regional Council Meeting
 

March 2011
 

Jim Richardson, Manager
 
Water Surface Management
 

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



N
 

fI) 

e
...... 
--e

 
~

 
0

on 
,.-.l 
0

...... 
=

 
N

 

(j'. 

~
 

(j'. 

... 0 0 
:E 
..... Q

) 

'"'0 
Q

) 
.....
 
.....
 
......
 
S
 
...
 Q

) 

c. 

(j'. 
,.-.l 

o
o o o ,..-.I 

o o o N
 

o o o M
 

o o o -.::to 

o o o 
In

 

o o o \0
 

o 
0 

0
0

 
o 

0 
CO 

I:'-

~
 

co 
(j'. 
,.-.l 

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



tI) 
(1) 

..:d 
~

 
~

 

~
 

=
 

....,.e: 
b1)

co
.-:c ~

0 0
(1)

,.e: 
N

 

~
 
~

 

0
 ... ~ Q
N

 
0

~
 

0 N
 

=
 ~ = ~

 

tI) 

..:d 
u Q

 
Q

 (1) 
~
-

\C
 

0
" 

0
" 
~

 

~ 
~
.
-

... ~
Q
.

 
0 0 0 eo 

0 0 0 t-

0 0 0 \0
 

0 0 0 In
 

0 0 0 ~
 

0 0 0 M
 

0 0 0 N
 

0 0 0 ~
 

0 

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



••• 
••• 

••• 

r.n 
Q

) 
,.c= 
u ~

 
-
Q) r.n 
....Q

) 

- =

 

Q
)

....~
 

=

 

•
 

r.n 

.- ~

 

Q
) 

>

 

Q
) 
-
....~

 
=


 
•
 

....=

 

.- =- c.. 

Q
) 

"C,...
 
0 

,.c= 
Q

) 

~
 
~

 
....C

I':) 

•
 

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



.:.	 Federal, State & River Authorities 
Prohibit 

.:.	 Grandfather Existing Facilities 

.:.	 IfAllowed, Usually Regulated By Local 
& Municipal Government 

16 

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



••• 
••• 

••• 

~
 

u 
<


 
~
 
U

 
~

 

•
 

~
 

0 ~
 

u 
<

 0=

 

·1IIIIIIl 
~

 

- ~ aJ 

- ~
 

aJ 

~
 

C- aJ c.e 
0-~

 

aJ
...~ 

\0
>

 
0

'.
·1IIIIIIl

-
0

' 
~

 
~

 

• 

In
 

~
 

N- aJ ~ c.e
 
~

 
~

 
U

 ...
 
aJ 
~

 
0 
U

 
~

 

aJ= 
8
 
=



- aJ >


0 
t-' 
.....
 ~ u 0 
~

 

•
 

I'
...

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



••• 
••• 

••• 
• •• 

bJ)

.-=
 0 bJ) 

0 =
 

.: I 

U
 

'~ 
aJ 
~

 
aJ
 
'.- aJ 

=
 

=

 

~
 

=

 

0 
u
 •
 

bJ)

.-=
 0 bJ) 

0 =

 

I 

~
 
~

 

aJ 
U

 
0 'c.. 
~

 

c..= 
.-=
 u.~

 

~
.... 

c.=
 
•
 

~.'c.. 
<


 
I

. 

~
 

aJ 
~

 

0=
 

.:
 
.. aJ=
 
e
0
 •
 

aJ 

=

 

~
 

=

 

.............
 
~

 
~

 

.- ~
 I 

0=
 

~

 

~

 

'C

 

aJ= 
8
 
8
 
0 U

 
aJ 

==
 
'C


 
'o ~ 

.. 

CQ
 

•
 

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



.. Floating Habitable Structures
 
Regional Council Meeting
 

Jim.Richardson@lcra.org
 

Lower Colorado River Authority
 

P.O. Box 220, Austin, Texas 78767
 

(512)469-6882
 

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



FLOATING HABITABLE STRUCTURE RESOLUTION
 

WHEREAS, Lake Travis and the communities surrounding it contribute immeasurably 
to quality of life in the Central Texas region and beyond; and 

WHEREAS, Lake Travis supplies the water for an urban metropolis that is frequently 
ranked as one of the best places in America to live or do business; and 

WHEREAS, in September, 2010, the Lower Colorado ~ 

reported to the Board that rapid population growth, rising! 
toward changes in use and future development concepts 
Highland Lakes have the potential to impact water safetyli 

WHEREAS, In October, 2010, L"L-Jl'f.C1 that established a 
moratorium until Oct. 31, 2011, on of any floating 
habitable structures such as floating elopments, floating 
hotels and resorts, or any other tlo,at1tlg~ltl estic or commercial 
living or sleePJrng qU:lrtl~rs; 

WHEREAS,in onheTe:l{as Water Code, the water of 
Lake Travis is ~ell~S".r¢rg8.Jc¢liessof any private ownership of 
the underlying HU~'~}e 

reservoir and fluctuates in surface . 
and permitted water diversions, and 

strittcture:s'canpose a variety of health and safety 
Snon that will interfere with established recreational uses by 

s; the provision of expedient and time-sensitive emergency 
··ghters, and ambulances; and navigation of fishing, pleasure, and 

WHEREAS, limited space on floating habitable structures and fluctuating water levels 
will seriously compromise water quality when systems for the collection and conveyance 
of sewage, trash, and garbage fail and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, 

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



That Travis County Commissioners Court supports the prohibition of any floating 
habitable structures defined as: 

A structure used or designed as a dwelling, abode, domicile, or sleeping unit that is 
supported by floatation: usually containing cooking, eating, living, sleeping and/or 
sanitary facilities. This structure may be capable of navigation, but is not designed for 
primary navigation such as boating. 

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: 4/26/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session 
Prepared By: Tim Pautsch, Transportation and Natural Resources, 854-7689 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Steven Manilla, County Executive 
Sponsors: Commissioner Eckhardt 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action on a Cash Security Agreement with 
Highland Homes, Austin for Sidewalk Fiscal for Commons at Rowe Lane 
IIA Lot 21 Block L in Precinct Two. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
The form of the Cash Security Agreement is from the Standards for 
Construction of Streets and Drainage in Subdivisions that were in place 
before August 28, 1997. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Highland Homes, Ltd., proposes to use this Cash Security Agreement, as 
follows: Phase IIA Lot 21 Block L $850.92 Permit #11-0601, to post 
sidewalk fiscal where the sidewalks have not been completed in this 
subdivision. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Enter Issues and Opportunities here.
 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
 
There are no budgetary and/or fiscal impacts as this is fiscal posted for a
 
development.
 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Transportation and Natural Resources Stacey Scheffel Completed 04/11/2011 2:20 PM 
Transportation and Natural Resources Anna Bowlin Completed 04/12/2011 2:45 PM 
Transportation and Natural Resources Cynthia McDonald Completed 04/12/2011 4:17 PM 
Transportation and Natural Resources Carolyn Barrett Completed 04/13/2011 11:10 AM 
Transportation and Natural Resources Steven Manilla Completed 04/13/201111:29AM 
Transportation and Natural Resources Carolyn Barrett Completed 04/13/2011 11 :32 AM 
Commissioner Precinct 2 Office Sarah Eckhardt Pending 
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending 
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending 

DOC ID: 4037 Paae 1 

Item 21
Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



§ 82,1006. EXHIBIT 82.401 (C ) 

(c) CASH SECURITY AGREEMENT 

TO: Travis County, Texas 

DEVELOPER/BUILDER: Highland Homes, Ltd. 

ESCROW AGENT: Travis County Treasurer 

Z,S-O 9:(AMOUNT OF SECURITY: 

SUBDIVISION: Commons at Rowe La 'e IIA 3A 

Addres;;;AGJDL![} I t1DLl/)~U.}ot: ') I Block: L 
DATE OF POSTING: ~ ~C:J-l ( 
EXPIRATION DATE: Three Years, or more from Date of Posting 

The ESCROW AGENT shall duly honor all drafts drawn and presented in accordance with 
this Agreement. Travis County may draw on the account of the DEVELOPER/BUILDER up 
to the aggregate AMOUNT OF SECURITY upon presentation of a draft signed by the County 
Judge that the following condition exists: 

The county considers such a drawing on this Security necessary to complete all or part of the 
SUBDIVISION Sidewalks. No further substantiation of the necessity of the draw is required 
by this Agreement. 

This Agreement is conditioned on the performance of the duties of the DEVELOPER/ 
BUILDER to provide for the construction and completion of the Sidewalk Improvements in 
the SUBDIVISION to current Travis County Standards for Construction of Streets and 
Drainage in Subdivisions (the" Standards "), so that the Sidewalk Improvements are 
performing to the Standards upon the approval of the construction of the Sidewalk 
Improvements, and the acceptance of the Sidewalk Improvements by the Executive Manager of 
TNR or his designated representative. The DEVELOPER/ BUILDER shall prove that the 
sidewalk is built to Texas Accessibility Standards by submitting an approved inspection letter 
from a Registered Accessibility Specialist. 

If this document needs to be renewed, it will be renewed at the then current rate for Sidewalks 
required by Travis County. In no case shall the amount of Security be less that the amount it 
would cost the County to complete the work if it becomes necessary. 

Partial drafts and reductions in the amount of Security are permitted. Drafts will be honored 
within five calendar days of presentment. In lieu of drawing on the Security, the County, in 
its discretion, may accept a substitute Security in the then current amount of the estimated cost 
of 

Cash Security Agreement/Sidewalks 
ETJ of a City 

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



-------------

CashSecru ity Agreement!Sidewalks 
Page 2 

constructing the Improvements, This Agreement may be revoked only by written consent of 
the DEVELOPER/ BUILDER and the County, 

If the street right of way covered by this Cash Security Agreement is annexed, for full purposes 
by a City, then the ESCROW AGENT shall be construed to mean "the City" and the funds, plus 
interest, can be transferred to the annexing City, 

All escrowed funds will be invested and interest paid at the rate Travis County receives for its 
90-dayaccounts. Additionally, a $25.00 investment fee will be charged, for every 90 days, 
Travis County holds the funds. 

ADDRESS OF DEVELOPER DEVELOPER~~ 
LA ==:J:b

Signature. ·zYt-+h.A.·~CiXIe Highland Homes, Ltd. 

Name: _=-'-'=.0.=....::...::.::..::='""- _ 4201 W. Parmer Ln, Bldg. B, Ste 180 

Ti tie: _....:.A~s=s=is=ta=n=t___"S=e=c"_'re=ta=ryJ_ _ Austin, TX 78727 

L/_ 5"-. I ( Date: Phone: 512-834-8429 ext. 108 

APPROVED BY THE TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' COURT: _ 
Date 

COUNTY JUDGE, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
Date 

Cash Security AgreementJSidewalks 2 
ETJ of a City 

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



" 

'. 
FINAL PLAT _..... --THE COMMONS AT ROWE LANE 

\ 

i 
I 

/ 

I"I

I 
\ 

'" 
I- . 

I 

12175 "'C 

'f 

\'. 

~"'A\.~9 
cOlu.rlt "'0'Il 71402 

ACIl:( "1'IIt ...Cf 

SCA.U: I" a 100' 
YUlRU,\RY. 2008 

TIt.A \lS COUNTY. T1tXAS 

O(T. • .... 
~.01 10 kOI~ 

/ 

/ 

'" 1 4J 12".11.7'1 
.:u.~ 

12.~. 

1.11 
J641 
430.12 
24.46 

26.U 
)A l], 
e~OI ., .. 
,.'1 .40 

J2..151 
\ 1 .I-.!I 

NIl' 2.J\ 
~ I ....Ill' 21'" 8 

• , S)~ 

1'4' .5.U 
'4' 57.~ 

.f '6,£1'.e,,' 

~u n.t.lILv lO'S.. 41i 
o~..wt ..e WAY <It PARt 
lOT. 1 (1...JIS .... C) 

~~£~~~O~~(~~~~r' 

lolliA!OIoUoI 80Ul(Y...RO 
'l'lo\1'IO~~ N( 
~AVA T WA.Y 
Sll(p{HCt \"AH![ 
'fIt'if)wtU. ItIl)C;C S"tltt( 
stl.8'1'TRAlL. 

ottO lJN{"~ 
COl;. totO. 2001'20:104' 

Jr,HC OOC. 1i'C 200f00ltS. 
Of"II.f.C.T. 

, 
1'" 

I 

~ ~'. 

~.e~ 

HI4 'w 
T 4" 

4' 'w 

" '4" ,,"w 
" " ,"w

Ow 

." 
"l .,' 

~ 
.,.w 

,.~ 

.~ 
'"V

". i'O'• ° 

7 -

• ° 
'4" -\It 

\17"1""" QmHBASlS.. 
'.UIlCAI.DollW ~f'OClt-/~ltltI"'2 (nwJ)..~ 

=~:"ggs);O-~~r"iF~'"'~"""'i'-"~'~"""-::-'~'AA~""="-:~-=:-::-:=--:::-6=...",';'~__...,.,~~;;~=.:..:;;.g;:::~~==-J/ 
GRAY, JANSINC &. ASSOCLATES. INC. SURV. CRZ .... 

Con.u.lliD..l~"", ," .. 
82~'1 Sbo<rJ. Ctu'k Rhd,. Sui .... 200 
,l.ull"tin, Te:n. "'8?:'l7-7.:i~2 

(~12)452-037J 1.u(05121464-9113J 

. , 
82HlO 
,'
IS.OO 

"""'':;.00 
77~OO 

J2':;00 

n.5.oo 
10"" 
10.00 

10.00 
1000 

27':;.00 
1S_00 
'~.OO 

'S5.00 
20:1.00 

>5"" 
"15 00 
0'-00 

.00 
00 

lfIoII'. "'OT'l11tt$ll"Nlll.L IIi IH noc 
~rllAS.COIA1~·I.M:(:I,oI( 

~O~ 1QO'.IfOllTIoI' 'Of" 1H1"O'!SfClQtor --.owu. I'UfIOI ....'0(.. .. ~ .......I<,WIlY 

.laAC- 16,15.1'" B 
W~JI.,.lt"711 

CU:V.- &Va' 

PHASE 11 A 

',1" 

'''6'

". 
O. 

'. 1~. 

m 

7 " 

OCU4. 

, 
'J SOO 

'n,' or 3205.00 
,~:. 50.00 

.. - 00 . "" 
~'7" ~.m 

P\....Vol • HOftS PU c..» 
01 Pf\ u: C!'.l~S 

0" flf\.UCfJr\lU.r. COM 

REVISIONS 

Tlit Cl;»oIwOfolS AT fl:O¥rt: LN«. LP 
2'V~SI Vo1:st ~fH !'>fR((l, SUlTt ... 
fOft' WOftTH. 1'{~"'5 7!llefl' 
PHONL (1117).D'2-MOG rAX: (el7)JJ~-l~OO 

H.,17K 
.uocoe CASNCR SUR~ y A. 'n~J,,. 
2~~(O r 
rraRlI~t, 100= 
ZAMOAA--WAAR!CK AND ASSOOArtS. I".LC 
... I? SPIlXWOOO SPRlNCS 1'0. StAtT 200 
...usnN'. 1"(""'5 7!"'J~ 
PHONC: (512)241.'07& rAJ( (:;12)241-1).92 

GRAY' JAl'ISlNC .t ASSQQ"tI.S, ~" 
6217 SIIO,l.l,. Cltt(H k\otl .. SUItt.' 100 
AUSnN. T[XAS '1I7:;'_?~1l2 

PHON(: {~12).52-roH 'AJ( (511)45.--i9JJ 

~. 
._'" C7C 

.( t._ C?I 

"'\...... ==------

ClIOe, 
c. e, 
C. 
e' 

""e' 
el0 
en 
m 
m 
CI' 
m 

L(~(NO I' J"'/ / ...... 17 

Co 1n" IRON '""W, CA"'--s<l /,•.
~ BI;NCM.WII< ../-' 

[IJ ~=:~_:~;u~n/.... /"' 
./_# '24 

91. 8lJlDlNG ~fTKl( l // ./" c~: 
f'1.I( Pve:uc LTTllllY EASD-lc,.n\.'" - C27 

o Il lfTTtH -r;'/-~-" , Ctil 

!tP/llCl. ;~-.1$p~,,: ="0$ '..... .."".J ... 

o P,Il I "I Ofncv.:.. .rtuauc RtCOROS 
T'RAVl5 C04.INTY. TexAS 
f>\.Af ilt(CQAOS
nt".....s COUtfl"\'. T['X.o.S 

Pili. 1 C r 

.... ~ 

--\ 

06-00'-00 WI 
O~lJ.-OO "''IF 
02-1~08 uw 

DATE BY 

--

\ 

\ 

.o<I'UoC<. 
"",-n. 

'I BOt CS' !ll.OOlS 
hiUto'B(K Cf" lOTS 

U'"'£.,t.f.l fL[1 (;Jt' I' 'Ii $'1SI'[[T~ 

DA1( 
Sl)IN('t(lft 

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



, ' 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: 4/26/2011,9:00 AM, Voting Session 
Prepared By: Joe Arriaga, Transportation and Natural Resources, 854-9383 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Steven Manilla, County Executive 
Sponsors: Commissioner Eckhardt 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action on the following items in Precinct 
Two: 

A.	 A final plat for recording: The Commons at Rowe Lane, Phase 11-8 
Windmill Ranch Avenue - Fiscal has been posted with Travis County 
City of Pflugerville ETJ; and 

B.	 A Construction Agreement for The Commons at Rowe Lane, Phase lI
B, Final Plat. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
N/A 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
This final plat consists of 64 single family lots and 1 open space lot on 
20.445 acres. Water and wastewater service to be provided by Manville 
Water Supply Corporation. There are 3732 linear feet of public streets 
being proposed with this subdivision. This plat was approved for alternative 
fiscal on 4/27/10. The developer wishes come out of alternate fiscal and 
record the plat. Parkland requirements have been satisfied with the City of 
Pflugerville. 

As this final plat meets all Travis County standards and has been approved 
by the City of Pflugerville, Transportation and Natural Resources staff 
recommends approval of this 'final plat. 

ISSUES: 
Staff has not received any calls or inquiries from anyone on this proposed 
plat. 

BUDGETARY AND FISCAL IMPACT: 

DOC 10: 4065	 Paae 1 

Item 22
Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Agenda Item Meeting of April 26, 2011 

None. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATlONS: 
None. 
EXHIBITS: 
Location map 
Proposed final plat 
Construction Agreement 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Transportation and Natural Resources Anna Bowlin 
Transportation and Natural Resources Cynthia McDonald 
Transportation and Natural Resources Carolyn Barrett 
Transportation and Natural Resources Steven Manilla 
Transportation and Natural Resources Carolyn Barrett 
Commissioner Precinct 2 Office Sarah Eckhardt 
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker 
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker 

Completed 
Completed 
Completed 
Completed 
Completed 
Pending 
Pending 
Pending 

04/1412011 4:20 PM 
04/14/2011 5:21 PM 
04/15/2011 11 :44 AM 
04/15/2011 12:18 PM 
04/15/2011 1:32 PM 

DOC 10: 4065 Page 2 

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



!,I i, ! I ~
 

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



w
 

Z
m

 
<
:
(
~

 
~
=

 

2
: 

<
[ 

-; 

GNJEI
Jt7(j~ 

JJEIt7>!JnH
2

: 

w
 

f----; 

C
/) 

dO
O

l 
J!'\O

(j 
.3 

3a 
C

/) 

0 
7 

0 

Q
 

Q
 

U
 

C
/) 

q 
w

 
W

 
I


C
/) 

L W
 

>
---l 

rv
 

~
T
\
J
"
I
L
"
,

 
. 

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



 
Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

 

DOC ID: 4127  Page 1 

 Meeting Date: 4/26/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session 
Prepared By: Kristy Vargas, Justice and Public Safety, 854-4753 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Roger Jefferies, County Executive 
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe 
 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
RECEIVE BRIEFING ON RESEARCH BASED STRATEGIES FOR 
OFFENDER REENTRY BY THE POLICY RESEARCH PROJECT AT THE 
UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS LBJ SCHOOL OF PUBLIC AFFAIRS 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Enter Background/Summary of Request and Attachments here 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:  
Justice and Public Safety Roger Jefferies Completed 04/22/2011 8:13 AM 
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Completed 04/22/2011 9:12 AM 
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending  

Item 23
Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 4090 Page 1

Meeting Date: 4/26/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Edith Moreida, Commissioner Precinct 4 Office, 854-9444
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Margaret J. Gómez, Precinct 4, Commissioner
Sponsors: Commissioner Gómez

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and Take appropriate Action on a request for Automatic Payroll 
Deduction or Dues checkoff for the Travis County United Sheriff’s Officer’s 
Association.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
NA

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
Enter Staff Recommendations here

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
Enter Issues and Opportunities here

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
ENTER Amount of Funding, Source of Funding, Previously Approved by 
Commissioners Court (Earmark?), Annualized Amount, Current Budget

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Commissioner Precinct 4 Office Margaret J. Gómez Completed 04/19/2011 9:55 AM
Commissioner Precinct 4 Office Margaret J. Gómez Completed 04/19/2011 9:55 AM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Completed 04/19/2011 10:36 AM
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 25
Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 4117 Page 1

Meeting Date: 4/26/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Melissa Velasquez, County Judge’s Office, 854-9557
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on the appointment of Shirene Garcia 
to the Sustainable Food Policy Board, effective immediately through 
February 28, 2013.  (Judge Biscoe)

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
see attached resume.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
n/a

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Completed 04/20/2011 8:32 AM
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 27
Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 4116 Page 1

Meeting Date: 4/26/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Gillian Porter, County Clerk’s Office, 512-854-4722
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana Debeauvoir, County Clerk
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the Voting Session of April 
5, 2011.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
na

na

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
na

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Completed 04/19/2011 4:09 PM
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item C3
Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Minutes for the 
Travis County Commissioners Court

Tuesday, April 5, 2011
Voting Session

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk
512-854-4722 • www.co.travis.tx.us • PO Box 149325, Austin, TX

78714-9325

April 5, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1

Roll Call

Meeting called to order on April 5, 2011 in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners Courtroom, 1st 
Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented by Deputy 
Gillian Porter.

Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present

Public Hearings

1. Receive comments on a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate a 10 foot wide 
public utility easement located along the rear lot lines of Lots 21 through 25 of Northridge Acres, 
No. 2 – a subdivision in Travis County, Precinct Two.  (Commissioner Eckhardt)  (Action Item 
#12)

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing.
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez

Members of the Court heard from:
Anna Bowlin, Program Manager, Planning and Engineering, Transportation and Natural 

Resources (TNR)

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing.
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez

Citizens Communication

Members of the Court heard from:
Dr. John K. Kim, Travis County Resident
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident
Gus Peña, Travis County Resident

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



April 5, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2

Special Items

2. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 
unincorporated areas of Travis County.

Members of the Court heard from:
Hershel Lee, Travis County Fire Marshal

MOTION: Approve an order prohibiting outdoor burning as recommended by the Fire 
Marshal.

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez

Proclamations and Resolutions

3. Approve Proclamation declaring the month of April, 2011 as “Light of Hope - National Child 
Abuse Awareness Month” in Travis County.  (Judge Biscoe)

Members of the Court heard from:
Ola Jobe, Child Protective Services (CPS)
Brenda Jones, CPS
Deputy Derek Taylor, Travis County Sheriff’s Office (TCSO)

MOTION: Approve the Proclamation in Item 3.
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez

4. Approve Resolution recognizing April 4 through 10, 2011 as “Public Health Week” in Travis 
County.  (Judge Biscoe)

Members of the Court heard from:
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, Travis County Health, Human Services, and Veterans’ 

Services (TCHHS&VS)
Shannon Jones, Assistant Director, Public Health, Austin-Travis County Health and Human 

Services (A-TCHHS)
Leanne Courtney, Forensic Nurse Investigator, Medical Examiner’s Office

MOTION: Approve the Resolution in Item 4.
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez

Justice and Public Safety Items

5. Consider and take appropriate action regarding an Interlocal Agreement for enforcement of 
Travis County Fire Code between Travis County and the City of Mustang Ridge.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



April 5, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3

Purchasing Office Items

6. Pursuant to Section 263.152 of the Texas Local Government Code, declare one Trimble GPS 
unit as surplus property and authorize trade-in on another Trimble GPS unit.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

7. Approve Assignment of Contract No. 09T00207OJ from Fringe Benefits Management Company  
to WageWorks, Inc.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

8. Approve Modification No.  5 to Interlocal Agreement No. IL000104MQ, Texas AgriLife Extension 
Service.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

9. Approve contract award for transport of cadavers, IFB No. 11T00110CW, to the low bidder, 
Moore LLC.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

10. Approve contract award for pest control services, IFB No. B110108-CW, to the low bidder, 
Southwest Exterminating Company.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

11. Approve Modification No. 1 to Contract No. 10K00267RV, Job Order No. 2, for assignment of 
payments from Architectural Habitat of Austin, Inc. to Suretec Information Systems, Inc.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

Transportations and Natural Resources Dept. Items

12. Consider and take appropriate action regarding a request to authorize the filing of an instrument 
to vacate a 10 foot wide public utility easement located along the rear lot lines of Lots 21 
through 25 of Northridge Acres, No. 2 – a subdivision in Travis County, Precinct Two.  
(Commissioner Eckhardt)

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

13. Consider and take appropriate action on a Cash Security Agreement with Highland Homes, 
Austin for sidewalk fiscal for Commons at Rowe Lane IIA Lot 26 Block O in Precinct Two.  
(Commissioner Eckhardt)

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

14. Consider and take appropriate action regarding a plat for recording in Precinct Two: Raceway 
Single Family Subdivision Section One Final Plat (A small lot subdivision) (Resubdivision of lots 
24 and 25 Northridge Acres Number 2 Subdivision - 70 lots - 14.039 acres - Grand Avenue 
Parkway).  (Commissioner Eckhardt)

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

15. Consider and take appropriate action on the Crosswater Yacht Club Roadway Improvement 
Agreement in Precinct Three.  (Commissioner Huber)

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



April 5, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4

Members of the Court heard from:
Anna Bowlin, Program Manager, Planning and Engineering, TNR
Teresa Calkins, Engineer, TNR
Susan Brown, Graveyard Point Resident
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR

MOTION: Approve the Roadway Agreement.
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 1]
MOVER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez
NAYS: Ron Davis

16. Issue a call for recommendations on naming a 227 acre county-owned tract that is part of the 
Balcones Canyonlands Preserve located within the Bull Creek watershed north of RM 2222, 
east of RM 620 in Precinct Three.  (Commissioner Huber)

Members of the Court heard from:
Rose Farmer, Resource Management Specialist, TNR
John Hille, Assistant County Attorney
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR

MOTION: Indicate the Court's intention to waive the policy for naming County parks 
and facilities.

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez

Clerk's Note: The Court noted its intention to post an item on the Agenda Tuesday, April 12, 
2011, to take action naming the tract of land after Sam Hamilton.

Planning and Budget Dept. Items

17. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

18. Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, contracts and 
permissions to continue:

a. Annual agreement with the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs for 
Health and Human Services and Veterans Service to continue to provide weatherization 
repairs for low income households through the Low Income Home Energy Assistance 
Program (LIHEAP) Weatherization Program; and

b. Amendment to the agreement with the Texas Water Development Board for the Flood 
Mitigation Assistance Planning Grant in Transportation and Natural Resources Department 
that includes language to allow greater latitude for adjustments between tasks under the 
program.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



April 5, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5

19. Presentation only 
Receive recommendations from Local Tax Policy Working Group on Travis County historical 
property tax exemptions and property tax exemptions for the disabled and/or over sixty-five year 
old property owners.   (A Work Session to receive public input on this issue will be held 
Thursday, April 14 at 1:30 PM in the Commissioners Courtroom)

Members of the Court heard from:
Leroy Nellis, Budget Manager, Planning and Budget Office (PBO)
Dusty Knight, Chief Operating Officer, Tax Assessor Collector’s Office
Elliott Beck, Assistant County Attorney

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 19 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney.

RESULT: DISCUSSED

Administrative Operations Items

20. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 
for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$736,608.69, for the period of March 18 to March 24, 2011.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

21. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel amendments.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

22. Consider and take appropriate action on request from the Black Stallion Literacy Foundation to 
use the Exposition Show Barn on April 21, 2011 and to waive all fees with exception of the stall 
rental fee.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

Other Items

23. Consider and take appropriate action on request to appoint Carole Hurley to serve as a Precinct 
Two appointee to the Travis County Children’s Protective Services Board, effective immediately 
through April 2014.  (Commissioner Eckhardt)

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

24. Receive revenue and expenditure reports for the month of February 2011.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

Executive Session Items

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session.  The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session.

Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



April 5, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6

Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters
Note 4. Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations

25. Receive update from the Security Committee on emerging security issues for Travis County.  
(Commissioner Huber)  4

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 25 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.076, Security.

RESULT: DISCUSSED

26. Consider and take appropriate action regarding possible utilization of County-owned land at 
Northeast Metropolitan Park.  1 and 2

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 26 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property.

MOTION: Accept offer made by Pflugerville Community Development Corporation for 
the purchase direct Staff to negotiate specific terms within the offer and to 
schedule the Chapter 26 Public Hearing as required by State law for sales of 
public land.

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez

27. Receive briefing from County Attorney and take appropriate action regarding proposal for 
payment plan with Bruce Lipshy to pay the County under Lease Agreement at 700 Lavaca, 
Suite 405.  1 and 2

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 27 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property.

RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 4/12/2011 

28. Receive legal briefing and take appropriate action on UGL Equis Corporation contract, including 
request for modification.  1

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 28 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney.

MOTION: Indicate the Court's intention not to take action on the modification to give us 
an opportunity to get responses to a soon-to-be-issued RFI regarding the 
block of land purchased by Travis County recently.

RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 0]
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber
ABSTAIN: Margaret J. Gómez

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



April 5, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7

Consent Items

MOTION: Approve the following Consent Items: C1-C3 and Agenda Items 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 
11, 12, 13, 14, 17, 18.a–b, 20, 21, 22, 23, and 24.

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez

C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent.

C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds.

C3. Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the Voting Sessions of March 8 and 15, 2011.

Added Items

A1. Consider and take appropriate action on legislative matters, including:

a. Update on legislative activities; and

b. Amendments to the priorities, policy positions, and the positions on other proposals 
sections of the Travis County legislative agenda.  

Members of the Court heard from:
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, Intergovernmental Relations (IGR)

RESULT: DISCUSSED

A2. Receive briefing from County Attorney and take appropriate action regarding Travis County's 
participation in a coalition to develop a proposal to the Lower Colorado River Authority to 
acquire certain retail utility systems.  (Executive Session pursuant to Gov't. Code Ann. 551.071, 
Consultation with Attorney)

Judge Biscoe announced that Item A2 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney.

MOTION: Accept the invitation to join the coalition, designate Commissioner Huber as 
the County representative on the Executive Committee and ask Jon White, 
Natural Resources Program Manager, TNR and other appropriate Staff to 
provide support and assistance.

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



April 5, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 8

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court

____________________________________
Date of Approval

____________________________________
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Corporations Agenda Request

Travis County Housing Finance Corporation

DOC ID: 4070 Page 1

Meeting Date: 4/26/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Harvey Davis, Corporations, 854-4743
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Harvey Davis, Corporations & Assistant 
Investment Manager

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on request to approve invoice for 
external audit services from Atchley & Associates, LLP.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
The attached invoice for $1,262.00 represents 20% billing of the total fee. 

We recommend approval of the invoice.

We reviewed the contract with Atchley & Associates, LLP, and represent 
that the payment is allowed in the contract. This payment completes the 
Corporation’s obligations to pay $6,310 for professional services rendered 
in connection with the FY-10 audit.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
None

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Corporations Harvey Davis Completed 04/14/2011 12:09 PM
Planning and Budget Office Leroy Nellis Pending
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

TC Housing Finance Item 1
Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Agenda Item No.

TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

CAPITAL INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
TRAVIS COUNTY CULTURAL EDUCATION FACILITIES FINANCE CORPORATION

AGENDA REQUEST

Work Session Voting Session April 26, 2011 Executive Session ____________

Date Date Date

A. Request made by: Samuel T. Biscoe, President
Elected Official

B. Requested Text: Consider and take appropriate action on request to approve invoice for external
audit services from Atchley & Associates, LLP.

Approved by:
Signature of Samuel T. Biscoe, President

II. A. Any backup material to be presented to the court must be submitted with this Agenda
Request (Original and eight copies of agenda request and backup).

B. Please list all of the agencies or officials’ names and telephone numbers that might be
affected by or involved with this request. Send a copy of this Agenda Request and
backup to them:

III. Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable.

Planning and Budget Office (473-9106)
Additional funding for any department or for any purpose
Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item
Grant

Human Resources Department (473-9165)
A change in your department’s personnel (reclassifications, etc.)

Purchasing Office (473-9700)
Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement

County Attorney’s Office (473-9415)
Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted to the County Judge’s
office in writing by 5:00 PM on Tuesdays for the next week’s meeting. Late or incomplete requests may be deferred to the
next meeting.

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH FACILITLES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

CAPITAL INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
TRAVIS COUNTY CULTURAL EDUCATION FACILITES FINANCE CORPORATION

DATE: April 26, 2011

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Harvey L. Davis, ManagerA~~

SUBJECT: Invoice for auditing services

Summary and Background Information:

The attached invoice for $1,262.00 represents 20% billing of the total fee.

We recommend approval of the invoice.

We reviewed the contract with Atchley & Associates, LLP, and represent that the
payment is allowed in the contract. This payment completes the Corporation’s obligations
to pay $6,310 for professional services rendered in connection with the FY- 10 audit.

Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager, Planning and Budget
Leroy Nellis, Budget Director

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Travis County, Re: 10302.Corporation
Attn: Susan Spataro, CPA, CMA
PC Box 1748
Austin, TX 78767

Re: Time/Expense for the period ending March 15, 2011

‘LI)
11~~4R~4 ~

I 0302.Corporation

In Reference To. Final billing for professional services rendered in connection with audit of the following corporations
which are included in the Travis County audit as of and for the year ended September 30, 2010,
based on the related contract allowing 20% billing of total fees within 30 days after issuance of
reports.

lnvoice# 49960

Capital Health Facilities Development Corporation,
Travis County Housing Finance Corporation
Travis County Health Facilities Development Corporation
Travis County Cultural Education Facilities Finance Corporation,
Capital Industrial Development Corporation, and
Travis County Development Authority.

For professional services rendered

Previous balance $3,786.00

Please include the invoice number on your check.
Invoice payable upon receipt. Thank you for your continued business and referrals.

6850 Austin Center Boulevard, Suite 180, Austin, TX 78731-3129 (512) 346-208611-877-977-6850 EIN 74-2920819

ATCHLEY & ASSOCIATES
CL~TI FI1~D PUBLIC Acc TAJ4TS & ~U5~P~ESL AD~1I~OG~

March 21, 2011
9:/4

Balance due $5,048.00

Current 30 Days 60 Days 90 Days 120 Days
1,262.00 3,786.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Attachment A
Allocation of Audit Fees

Travis County Corporations

Allocation per FY-1 1 Budget

AUDIT
FEE

Allocation rer Actual Fund Balances Per Budgets

TRAVIS CO. HOUSING FINANCE CORP. $ 3,809.24
TRAVIS CO. HEALTH FACILITIES DEV. CORP. $ 2,437.17
CAPITAL INDUSTRIAL DEV. CORP. $ 24.57
TC Cultural Education Fac. Finance Corp $ 39.02

$ 6,310.00

Audit Fees Pd April Allocation Total

TRAVIS CO. HOUSING FINANCE CORP. $ 3,597.33 $ 211.91 $3,809.24
TRAVIS CO. HEALTH FACILITIES DEV. CORP. $ 1,450.67 $ 986.50 $2,437.17
CAPITAL INDUSTRIAL DEV. CORP. $ 24.57 $ 24.57
TC Cultural Education Fac. Finance Corp ______________ $ 39.02 $ 39.02

$ 5,048.00 $ 1,262.00 $6,310.00

Page 1

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Corporations Agenda Request

Travis County Health Facilities Development Corporation

DOC ID: 4072 Page 1

Meeting Date: 4/26/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Harvey Davis, Corporations, 854-4743
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Harvey Davis, Corporations & Assistant 
Investment Manager

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on request to approve invoice for 
external audit services from Atchley & Associates, LLP.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
The attached invoice for $1,262.00 represents 20% billing of the total fee. 

We recommend approval of the invoice.

We reviewed the contract with Atchley & Associates, LLP, and represent 
that the payment is allowed in the contract. This payment completes the 
Corporation’s obligations to pay $6,310 for professional services rendered 
in connection with the FY-10 audit.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
None

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Corporations Harvey Davis Completed 04/14/2011 12:13 PM
Planning and Budget Office Leroy Nellis Pending
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

TC Health Fac. Item 1
Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Agenda Item No.

TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

CAPITAL INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
TRAVIS COUNTY CULTURAL EDUCATION FACILITIES FINANCE CORPORATION

AGENDA REQUEST

Work Session Voting Session April 26, 2011 Executive Session ____________

Date Date Date

A. Request made by: Samuel T. Biscoe, President
Elected Official

B. Requested Text: Consider and take appropriate action on request to approve invoice for external
audit services from Atchley & Associates, LLP.

Approved by:
Signature of Samuel T. Biscoe, President

II. A. Any backup material to be presented to the court must be submitted with this Agenda
Request (Original and eight copies of agenda request and backup).

B. Please list all of the agencies or officials’ names and telephone numbers that might be
affected by or involved with this request. Send a copy of this Agenda Request and
backup to them:

III. Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable.

Planning and Budget Office (473-9106)
Additional funding for any department or for any purpose
Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item
Grant

Human Resources Department (473-9165)
A change in your department’s personnel (reclassifications, etc.)

Purchasing Office (473-9700)
Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement

County Attorney’s Office (473-9415)
Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted to the County Judge’s
office in writing by 5:00 PM on Tuesdays for the next week’s meeting. Late or incomplete requests may be deferred to the
next meeting.

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH FACILITLES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

CAPITAL INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
TRAVIS COUNTY CULTURAL EDUCATION FACILITES FINANCE CORPORATION

DATE: April 26, 2011

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Harvey L. Davis, ManagerA~~

SUBJECT: Invoice for auditing services

Summary and Background Information:

The attached invoice for $1,262.00 represents 20% billing of the total fee.

We recommend approval of the invoice.

We reviewed the contract with Atchley & Associates, LLP, and represent that the
payment is allowed in the contract. This payment completes the Corporation’s obligations
to pay $6,310 for professional services rendered in connection with the FY- 10 audit.

Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager, Planning and Budget
Leroy Nellis, Budget Director

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Travis County, Re: 10302.Corporation
Attn: Susan Spataro, CPA, CMA
PC Box 1748
Austin, TX 78767

Re: Time/Expense for the period ending March 15, 2011

‘LI)
11~~4R~4 ~

I 0302.Corporation

In Reference To. Final billing for professional services rendered in connection with audit of the following corporations
which are included in the Travis County audit as of and for the year ended September 30, 2010,
based on the related contract allowing 20% billing of total fees within 30 days after issuance of
reports.

lnvoice# 49960

Capital Health Facilities Development Corporation,
Travis County Housing Finance Corporation
Travis County Health Facilities Development Corporation
Travis County Cultural Education Facilities Finance Corporation,
Capital Industrial Development Corporation, and
Travis County Development Authority.

For professional services rendered

Previous balance $3,786.00

Please include the invoice number on your check.
Invoice payable upon receipt. Thank you for your continued business and referrals.

6850 Austin Center Boulevard, Suite 180, Austin, TX 78731-3129 (512) 346-208611-877-977-6850 EIN 74-2920819

ATCHLEY & ASSOCIATES
CL~TI FI1~D PUBLIC Acc TAJ4TS & ~U5~P~ESL AD~1I~OG~

March 21, 2011
9:/4

Balance due $5,048.00

Current 30 Days 60 Days 90 Days 120 Days
1,262.00 3,786.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Attachment A
Allocation of Audit Fees

Travis County Corporations

Allocation per FY-1 1 Budget

AUDIT
FEE

Allocation rer Actual Fund Balances Per Budgets

TRAVIS CO. HOUSING FINANCE CORP. $ 3,809.24
TRAVIS CO. HEALTH FACILITIES DEV. CORP. $ 2,437.17
CAPITAL INDUSTRIAL DEV. CORP. $ 24.57
TC Cultural Education Fac. Finance Corp $ 39.02

$ 6,310.00

Audit Fees Pd April Allocation Total

TRAVIS CO. HOUSING FINANCE CORP. $ 3,597.33 $ 211.91 $3,809.24
TRAVIS CO. HEALTH FACILITIES DEV. CORP. $ 1,450.67 $ 986.50 $2,437.17
CAPITAL INDUSTRIAL DEV. CORP. $ 24.57 $ 24.57
TC Cultural Education Fac. Finance Corp ______________ $ 39.02 $ 39.02

$ 5,048.00 $ 1,262.00 $6,310.00

Page 1

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Corporations Agenda Request

Travis County Health Facilities Development Corporation

DOC ID: 4107 Page 1

Meeting Date: 4/26/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Harvey Davis, Corporations, 854-4743
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Harvey Davis, Corporations & Assistant 
Investment Manager

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
: Consider and take appropriate action on request to approve two invoices 
from the wellness budget.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
The wellness program requests Board approval to pay two invoices: 

$1,000 for 40 sessions of strength and conditioning training; and
$1,000 for 40 sessions of health camp workouts.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
None

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Corporations Harvey Davis Completed 04/19/2011 12:52 PM
Planning and Budget Office Leroy Nellis Pending
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

TC Health Fac. Item 2
Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Corporations Agenda Request

Capital Industrial Development Corporation

DOC ID: 4071 Page 1

Meeting Date: 4/26/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Harvey Davis, Corporations, 854-4743
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Harvey Davis, Corporations & Assistant 
Investment Manager

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on request to approve invoice for 
external audit services from Atchley & Associates, LLP.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
The attached invoice for $1,262.00 represents 20% billing of the total fee. 

We recommend approval of the invoice.

We reviewed the contract with Atchley & Associates, LLP, and represent 
that the payment is allowed in the contract. This payment completes the 
Corporation’s obligations to pay $6,310 for professional services rendered 
in connection with the FY-10 audit.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
None

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Corporations Harvey Davis Completed 04/14/2011 12:11 PM
Planning and Budget Office Leroy Nellis Pending
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Capital Indust. Dev. Item 1
Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Agenda Item No.

TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

CAPITAL INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
TRAVIS COUNTY CULTURAL EDUCATION FACILITIES FINANCE CORPORATION

AGENDA REQUEST

Work Session Voting Session April 26, 2011 Executive Session ____________

Date Date Date

A. Request made by: Samuel T. Biscoe, President
Elected Official

B. Requested Text: Consider and take appropriate action on request to approve invoice for external
audit services from Atchley & Associates, LLP.

Approved by:
Signature of Samuel T. Biscoe, President

II. A. Any backup material to be presented to the court must be submitted with this Agenda
Request (Original and eight copies of agenda request and backup).

B. Please list all of the agencies or officials’ names and telephone numbers that might be
affected by or involved with this request. Send a copy of this Agenda Request and
backup to them:

III. Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable.

Planning and Budget Office (473-9106)
Additional funding for any department or for any purpose
Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item
Grant

Human Resources Department (473-9165)
A change in your department’s personnel (reclassifications, etc.)

Purchasing Office (473-9700)
Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement

County Attorney’s Office (473-9415)
Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted to the County Judge’s
office in writing by 5:00 PM on Tuesdays for the next week’s meeting. Late or incomplete requests may be deferred to the
next meeting.

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH FACILITLES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

CAPITAL INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
TRAVIS COUNTY CULTURAL EDUCATION FACILITES FINANCE CORPORATION

DATE: April 26, 2011

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Harvey L. Davis, ManagerA~~

SUBJECT: Invoice for auditing services

Summary and Background Information:

The attached invoice for $1,262.00 represents 20% billing of the total fee.

We recommend approval of the invoice.

We reviewed the contract with Atchley & Associates, LLP, and represent that the
payment is allowed in the contract. This payment completes the Corporation’s obligations
to pay $6,310 for professional services rendered in connection with the FY- 10 audit.

Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager, Planning and Budget
Leroy Nellis, Budget Director

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Travis County, Re: 10302.Corporation
Attn: Susan Spataro, CPA, CMA
PC Box 1748
Austin, TX 78767

Re: Time/Expense for the period ending March 15, 2011

‘LI)
11~~4R~4 ~

I 0302.Corporation

In Reference To. Final billing for professional services rendered in connection with audit of the following corporations
which are included in the Travis County audit as of and for the year ended September 30, 2010,
based on the related contract allowing 20% billing of total fees within 30 days after issuance of
reports.

lnvoice# 49960

Capital Health Facilities Development Corporation,
Travis County Housing Finance Corporation
Travis County Health Facilities Development Corporation
Travis County Cultural Education Facilities Finance Corporation,
Capital Industrial Development Corporation, and
Travis County Development Authority.

For professional services rendered

Previous balance $3,786.00

Please include the invoice number on your check.
Invoice payable upon receipt. Thank you for your continued business and referrals.

6850 Austin Center Boulevard, Suite 180, Austin, TX 78731-3129 (512) 346-208611-877-977-6850 EIN 74-2920819

ATCHLEY & ASSOCIATES
CL~TI FI1~D PUBLIC Acc TAJ4TS & ~U5~P~ESL AD~1I~OG~

March 21, 2011
9:/4

Balance due $5,048.00

Current 30 Days 60 Days 90 Days 120 Days
1,262.00 3,786.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Attachment A
Allocation of Audit Fees

Travis County Corporations

Allocation per FY-1 1 Budget

AUDIT
FEE

Allocation rer Actual Fund Balances Per Budgets

TRAVIS CO. HOUSING FINANCE CORP. $ 3,809.24
TRAVIS CO. HEALTH FACILITIES DEV. CORP. $ 2,437.17
CAPITAL INDUSTRIAL DEV. CORP. $ 24.57
TC Cultural Education Fac. Finance Corp $ 39.02

$ 6,310.00

Audit Fees Pd April Allocation Total

TRAVIS CO. HOUSING FINANCE CORP. $ 3,597.33 $ 211.91 $3,809.24
TRAVIS CO. HEALTH FACILITIES DEV. CORP. $ 1,450.67 $ 986.50 $2,437.17
CAPITAL INDUSTRIAL DEV. CORP. $ 24.57 $ 24.57
TC Cultural Education Fac. Finance Corp ______________ $ 39.02 $ 39.02

$ 5,048.00 $ 1,262.00 $6,310.00

Page 1

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Corporations Agenda Request

Travis County Cultural Education Facilities Finance Corporation

DOC ID: 4069 Page 1

Meeting Date: 4/26/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Harvey Davis, Corporations, 854-4743
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Harvey Davis, Corporations & Assistant 
Investment Manager

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on request to approve invoice for 
external audit services from Atchley & Associates, LLP.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
The attached invoice for $1,262.00 represents 20% billing of the total fee. 

We recommend approval of the invoice.

We reviewed the contract with Atchley & Associates, LLP, and represent 
that the payment is allowed in the contract. This payment completes the 
Corporation’s obligations to pay $6,310 for professional services rendered 
in connection with the FY-10 audit.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
None

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Corporations Harvey Davis Completed 04/14/2011 12:06 PM
Planning and Budget Office Leroy Nellis Pending
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

TC Cultural Educ. Fac. Item 1
Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Agenda Item No.

TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

CAPITAL INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
TRAVIS COUNTY CULTURAL EDUCATION FACILITIES FINANCE CORPORATION

AGENDA REQUEST

Work Session Voting Session April 26, 2011 Executive Session ____________

Date Date Date

A. Request made by: Samuel T. Biscoe, President
Elected Official

B. Requested Text: Consider and take appropriate action on request to approve invoice for external
audit services from Atchley & Associates, LLP.

Approved by:
Signature of Samuel T. Biscoe, President

II. A. Any backup material to be presented to the court must be submitted with this Agenda
Request (Original and eight copies of agenda request and backup).

B. Please list all of the agencies or officials’ names and telephone numbers that might be
affected by or involved with this request. Send a copy of this Agenda Request and
backup to them:

III. Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable.

Planning and Budget Office (473-9106)
Additional funding for any department or for any purpose
Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item
Grant

Human Resources Department (473-9165)
A change in your department’s personnel (reclassifications, etc.)

Purchasing Office (473-9700)
Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement

County Attorney’s Office (473-9415)
Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted to the County Judge’s
office in writing by 5:00 PM on Tuesdays for the next week’s meeting. Late or incomplete requests may be deferred to the
next meeting.

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH FACILITLES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

CAPITAL INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
TRAVIS COUNTY CULTURAL EDUCATION FACILITES FINANCE CORPORATION

DATE: April 26, 2011

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Harvey L. Davis, ManagerA~~

SUBJECT: Invoice for auditing services

Summary and Background Information:

The attached invoice for $1,262.00 represents 20% billing of the total fee.

We recommend approval of the invoice.

We reviewed the contract with Atchley & Associates, LLP, and represent that the
payment is allowed in the contract. This payment completes the Corporation’s obligations
to pay $6,310 for professional services rendered in connection with the FY- 10 audit.

Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager, Planning and Budget
Leroy Nellis, Budget Director

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Travis County, Re: 10302.Corporation
Attn: Susan Spataro, CPA, CMA
PC Box 1748
Austin, TX 78767

Re: Time/Expense for the period ending March 15, 2011

‘LI)
11~~4R~4 ~

I 0302.Corporation

In Reference To. Final billing for professional services rendered in connection with audit of the following corporations
which are included in the Travis County audit as of and for the year ended September 30, 2010,
based on the related contract allowing 20% billing of total fees within 30 days after issuance of
reports.

lnvoice# 49960

Capital Health Facilities Development Corporation,
Travis County Housing Finance Corporation
Travis County Health Facilities Development Corporation
Travis County Cultural Education Facilities Finance Corporation,
Capital Industrial Development Corporation, and
Travis County Development Authority.

For professional services rendered

Previous balance $3,786.00

Please include the invoice number on your check.
Invoice payable upon receipt. Thank you for your continued business and referrals.

6850 Austin Center Boulevard, Suite 180, Austin, TX 78731-3129 (512) 346-208611-877-977-6850 EIN 74-2920819

ATCHLEY & ASSOCIATES
CL~TI FI1~D PUBLIC Acc TAJ4TS & ~U5~P~ESL AD~1I~OG~

March 21, 2011
9:/4

Balance due $5,048.00

Current 30 Days 60 Days 90 Days 120 Days
1,262.00 3,786.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.



Attachment A
Allocation of Audit Fees

Travis County Corporations

Allocation per FY-1 1 Budget

AUDIT
FEE

Allocation rer Actual Fund Balances Per Budgets

TRAVIS CO. HOUSING FINANCE CORP. $ 3,809.24
TRAVIS CO. HEALTH FACILITIES DEV. CORP. $ 2,437.17
CAPITAL INDUSTRIAL DEV. CORP. $ 24.57
TC Cultural Education Fac. Finance Corp $ 39.02

$ 6,310.00

Audit Fees Pd April Allocation Total

TRAVIS CO. HOUSING FINANCE CORP. $ 3,597.33 $ 211.91 $3,809.24
TRAVIS CO. HEALTH FACILITIES DEV. CORP. $ 1,450.67 $ 986.50 $2,437.17
CAPITAL INDUSTRIAL DEV. CORP. $ 24.57 $ 24.57
TC Cultural Education Fac. Finance Corp ______________ $ 39.02 $ 39.02

$ 5,048.00 $ 1,262.00 $6,310.00

Page 1

Updated 4/22/11, 11:00 a.m.


	Item 01
	Item 02
	Item 03
	Item 04
	Item 05
	Item 06
	Item 07
	Item 08
	Item 09
	Item 10
	Item 11
	Item 12
	Item 13
	Item 14
	Item 15
	Item 16
	Item 17
	Item 18
	Item 19
	Item 20
	Item 21
	Item 22
	Item 23
	Item 25
	Item 27
	Item C3
	TC Housing Item 01
	TC Health Fac Item 01
	TC Health Fac Item 02
	Capital Indust Devel Item 01
	TC Cultural Educ Fac Item 01



